From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: http://www.news-medical.net/news/20150803/Research-shows-specific-routes-of-

administration-can-predict-risk-of-drug-addiction.aspx

First time I've ever seen this data. Interesting!

Debbie Moak

Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix. AZ 85007
L R T F

dmoak@az.gov



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Moak, Steven C.; Seth Leibsohn
Subject: http://abenews.go.com/US/wireStory/family-spokesman-depression-led-tenn-

killings-32560511

Debbie Moak
Director, Governer's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Pheenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.qov



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Cassidy Possehl

Subject: FW: Photo

Attachments: IMG_1594.JPG; ATTO0001.0xt

Yavapai County Attorney, Sheiia Polk

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
dmoak@az.gov www.govif.az.gov

From: Claire Merkel [mailto:

Sent; Monday, November 16, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Photo






From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Sheifa Polk

Ce: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director
Subject: RE: MATFORCE Celebration

Kudos to both of you for what you have built in your communities!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governar's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.qov www.goyff.az.gov

From: Sheila Polk [mailtc: o i]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 9:17 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director
Subject: MATFORCE Celebration

Hi Debbie,

Thanks again for your wonderful comments at our 10-year anniversary celebration. We had a nice write-up in our local
paper that mentions you.

http://dcourier.com/main.asp?SectioniD=1&SubSection|D=1086&Article]D=154986

Best regards,

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:38 PM
To: Jeff Taylor; Seth Leibsohn
Attachments: IMG_7472 (2)JPG

A great day for substance abuse prevention in Arizonal

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.qov www.govff.az.aov
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn

Cc: Myriah Mhoon

Subject: Lighting AZ Purple

Myriah met my friend Seth Leibsohn. Myriah oversees the Governor's Council to Prevent Violence Against Women, sits
on the Governor’'s Rape Kit Task Force and is an all-around intelligent woman especially in this arena. Thank you Seth for
your offer to have Myriah come and talk about domestic violence in AZ and most importantly to share our Lighting AZ
Purple Campaign, keynoted by Governor Ducey, in October,

Please let us know Seth what might work with your schedule to interview Myriah. We are most grateful for this
opportunity. Thank you!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washinaton, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

ak@az.gov www.qgovif.az.qov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Seth Leibsohn

Subject: FW: Governor's Office Of Youth, Faith And Family Launches Substance Abuse Prevention
Program

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

N —— -

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az,qov

From: Ducey Communications Team {mailto:communications@az.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Debbie Moak
Subject: Governor's Office Of Youth, Faith And Family Launches Substance Abuse Prevention Program

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

September 9, 2016

Governor's Office Of Youth, Faith And Family Launches Substance Abuse
Prevention Program

"Healthy Families — Healthy Youth” Program Designed To Prevent Substance Abuse
PHOENIX — As the new school year gets underway, the Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and
Family is announcing the launch of the "Healthy Families — Healthy Youth" substance abuse
prevention pilot program for seventh grade youth and their families.

The pilot program will run in all 15 counties throughout the month of September offering early
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education and proven best practices across the state of Arizona.

The average age when Arizona youth begin to use an addictive substance is now 13 years old —
and, with S0 percent of addicts starting to smoke, drink or use other drugs prior to age 18, it is clear
that that early invention and education is a must.

"The best way to treat addiction is to get ahead of the problem and prevent it," stated Governor
Ducey. "Bringing families together and educating them about the realities of substance abuse is one
of the best ways to do that."

"One thing is clear: we must prevent the first use," stated Debbie Moak, director of the Governor’s
Office of Youth, Faith and Family. "Substance abuse is a serious and growing problem and deserves
to be treated as such. This pilot program is one of the many steps we're taking to let people know
that they don't have to fight addiction alone.”

The "Healthy Families — Healthy Youth" pilot program is a back-to-school night of education for
seventh grade youth and their families funded through the Substance Abuse Mental Health Services
Administration Substance Abuse Prevention Block Grant. The program will be hosted after a regular
school day and will provide families with age-appropriate substance abuse education and the
opportunity to develop a family substance abuse prevention plan.

HHE#

For more information or assistance, contact Governor Ducey's press office: .

Office of the Governor DOUG DUCEY

This message was sent to dmoak@az.qoy from; Emall Marketing by

Ducey Communications Teamn | communications@az.gay | Torunn Sinclair | 1700 W, Washington St. | Phoenix, ((fcor]tact
AZ 85007 THY Y FOR PREE }
Unsubscribe



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Seth Leibsohn

Subject: RE: Register Now: Lighting Arizona Purple

Have | told you “You're the Best!”

DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

From:
Sent:
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: Register Now: Lighting Arizona Purple

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.qov www.goyif.az.gov

Seth Leibsohn [mailto:
Friday, September 09, 2016 3:04 PM

sure—whatever [ can do.

On Sep 9, 2016, at 3:01 PM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:

How would you feel if | sent you the gal who runs the Council to Prevent Violence Against Women? She
would do an excellent job and | would prep her? It would be great experience for her and she knows the

content!

<image00l.png> DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governgr's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Wachinatan Saite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

P M J\‘ i

dmoak@az.gov www.goyif.az.gov
<imagel02.png>

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto:

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: Register Now: Lighting Arizona Purple

come on show and promote.



On Sep 9, 2016, at 2:45 PM, Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov> wrote:

We would appreciate you helping us to get this event out widely!

<imageO13.png>  DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov
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October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month. On October 3rd, Governor Duceywill
light the State Capitol purple as a symbol of Arizona's dedication to end domestic
. violence. Stand with the Governor as we say, it can stop!

. Monday, October 3, 201
6:00 PM to 7:00 PM
Arizona State Capitol, House Lawn
- 1700 W, Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: ) Friday, June 24, 2016 12:36 PM
To: John Raeder
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Workgroup

Very well written John.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Gavernor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

]

oak@az.goy www.goyff.az.qov

From: John Raeder
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Debbie Moak; Bidwill, Nicole; Allie Bones; Christina Corferi; Jon Eliason; Mike Liburdi; Myriah Mhoon;
- v Cindi Nannetti; Elizabeth Ortiz; Sheila Polk - Chair;
Jon Smith; 03 Diane Umphress - Amberly's Place

Subject: Start by Believing Workgroup
Good morning,

In November of 2012, the Governor’'s Commission to Prevent Violence Against adopted the Start by Believing Campaign
offered by End Viclence Against Women International and began encouraging communities and organizations around
the State to participate. Start by Believing is a public awareness campaign uniquely focused on the response to sexual
assault. Recently, several concerns have surfaced regarding the Start by Believing Campaign and whether it is
appropriate for criminal justice agencies to participate. The concern is that the Campaign creates the perception of bias
against the accused, which could be used by the defense to impugn investigators.

Recognizing both the important message conveyed by the Start by Believing Campaign and the veracity of the concerns,
the Governor’'s Commission to Prevent Violence Against Women is convening a Start by Believing Workgroup to build
consensus and foster ongoing collaboration throughout the state. Given your expertise in this arena, the Governor’s
Commission to Prevent Violence Against Women would like to invite you to be a part of the Workgroup.

The Start by Believing Workgroup will meet on the following dates {teleconference will be available):
¢ August 10, 2016
* August 18, 2016
+ August 25,2016

We appreciate your dedication to serving victims of sexual violence and hope that you will be able to participate. Please
feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,



p
!
i

John R Raeder
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

jragder@az.gov | www.goyff.az.qov
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From: Debbie Moak
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 3:21 PM
To: John Raeder
Subject: Re: Start by Believing Campaign
Good job John!
%] ="~ DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
_— |

dmoak@®az.gov www.goyif.az.gov

On May 27, 2016, at 3:19 PM, John Raeder <JRaeder@az.gov> wrote:

Looks like 6/10 in the morning is the only date/time that will wark for everyone. 1 will send out an
Outlock invitation shortly. Thank you everyone for your prompt response. | hope you have a wonderful
weekend.

From: Mitchell Rachel [mailto:h e m g
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 5:36 AM

To: John Raeder; 'Cindi Nannetti'

Cc: Debbie Moak; Annette McGuern; Steve Selover; Myriah Mhoon
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

I can meet 230 on 5/31 or 330 or later on 6/8.
I can meet 6/9 except for 1130-2. I can meet any time 6/10.

----- Original Message-----

From: John Raeder [JRaeder(@az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 02:19 PM US Mountain Standard Time
To: Mitchell Rachel; Cindi Nannetti

Cec: Debbie Moak; Annette McGuern; Steve Selover; Myriah Mhoon
Subject: FW: Start by Believing Campaign

Rachel and Cindi,

Could you meet any of the following dates/times with our office and Chief Monahan:
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e 2:30 p.m., May 31%

Afternoon, June 8"
th

s Anytime, June 9

»  Anytime, June 10"

* Between 10a.m. and 2 p.m., June 13"
Thanks,

John Raeder

From: Monahan,Jerald [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 1:44 PM
To: John Raeder

Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

John, | could be in Phoenix in the afternoon, after 2:30 p.m. on Tuesday, the 31% of May. Iam also in
the valley on Wednesday afternoon, June 8" and all day on the " and 10" at a Mental Health
training. [ could slip away during the training for a meeting.

Finally, Monday June 13", anytime between 10 a.m. and 2 p.m.

Jerald Monahan
Chief of Palice
<image001.jpg><image002.png>

<image003.jpg>

From: John Raeder [mailto:IRaeder@az,acv]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Monahan,Jerald

Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

lerry,

| have asked that Cindi and Rachel stop sending emails to jurisdictions discouraging their participation in
the Start By Believing Campaign until we can ali get together and try and find some cormman ground. |
would ask that you extend her the same courtesy and limit emails like the one below going forward.
The email "war” of words only makes it harder to work together and MCAQ is a major player in this
arena. Furthermore, | have worked with both Cindi and Rachel for several years, and they are good and
honest prosecutors and have trained many of the forensic interviews and investigators in the State. |
have sent her your contact information and think we should get together to discuss. Both Cindiand |
are available the week of June 13, would you have time to meet that week?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Crystal Johnson; James Tobin; Kathryn Chapman; Medina,Michelle; Bonney,Amy; Reinhardt,Andrew;
Zelms, Alison; Jennifer Ruben

Cc: Monahan,Jerald; Allie Bones; John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womochil, Myra; Erin Callinan
Subject: FW: Start by Believing Campaign

There has been so much support and acceptance of the Start by Believing campaign here in Yavapai
County that | wanted to share with you all a response from our County Attorney Sheila Polk. She
responded with this after | reached out to her and several other County Attorneys with information that
there is a couple of individuals contacting SBB agencies and raising concerns about the campaign. Qur
County Attorney gets it as do so many others!!

I encourage all of Yavapai County agencies who have adopted and supported the SBB campaign to
continue to do so. The concerns these two individuals are raising are answered below and in the
attachment to this e-mail.

Please share this with those who may need information about the $BB campaign and its legitimacy.

Crystal, please send this out to the PANT group. James, can you send this out to the CCRT? Michelle,
can you send this out to the DVFRT?

Jerald Monahan
Chief of Police
<image001l.jpg><image002.png>

<image003.jpg>

From: Sheila Polk [mailto: R

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 6:04 AM

To: Monahan,Jerald; Jon R, Smith; Brad Carlyon; —

Cc: John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womochil, Myra; Erin Callinan; Monahan,Jerald
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

Thank you, Chief. The attached explanation should be helpful in allaying doubts about the training.

[ am very supportive of the SBB campaign. As a prosecutor for the [ast 34 years, | have watched our
justice system make great strides in the courtroom away from blaming the victim. None of this lessens
our burden of proof nor suggests we do not support our constitutional belief of innocent until proven
guilty. The guilt suffered by a victim of sexual violence cannot be understood by most of us. That we
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train our detectives to “start by believing” in order to build rapport and a supportive environment is
something we should all be proud of.

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney

¥

From: Monahan,Jerald

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Sheila Polk; Jon R. Smith; Brad Carlyon;

Cc: John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womechil, Myra; Erin Callinan; Monahan Jerald
Subject: Start by Beileving Campaign

Good Wednesday morning. A prosecutor from the Maricopa County Attorney’s Office and a former
prosecutor from that office have raised cancerns about law enforcement and forensic examiners
adopting and supporting the Start by Believing campaign. Both have stated that this message runs
counter to the presumption of innocence and opens the investigation up to defense challenges. They
are sharing these concerns with agencies that have adopted the SBB message, and in one
communication, even threatened to serve as defense experts to challenge the investigations coming out
of these agencies as biased.

Their argument appears to be based on the belief that the Start by Believing movement promotes
believing victims throughout the entire criminal justice process, what | would call blind belief. This is
not the message that End Violence Against Women International provides in their trainings or materials
nor supports when espoused by other individuals or arganizations,

It is called START by Believing for a reason. We do seek to counter the fear victims have of not being
believed, and it is a community message designed to change our response as family and friends of a
victims however it is also designed to change the respone of law enforcement and other criminal justice
professionals to create an environment that victims can feel or sense is safe to report. Research is
clear that the fear of not being believed is a primary concern for victims and a major reason why they
often do not report to authorities or anyone else. This is the same philosophy that lead to the creation
of Family Advocacy Centers - we want victims to feel safe and in a supportive environment, to report
what happened to them and stay engaged with the criminal justice process so we can hold perpetrators
accountable,

Yet there are pragmatic reasons for the SBB message as well. For law enforcement, it is a tactic that
may be extremely helpful in gathering information. Victims are not [ikely to share much information
with an officer they think does not believe them. More information is clearly better than less, and once
the information is obtained, it can then be evaluated as to it value and credibility., We teach thatina
criminal investigation of sexual assault, that faw enforcement should follow the evidence, but the only
way to get that evidence in the form of a thorough victim statement is to Start by Believing. If the case
is weak, then a decision from the prosecution to not take it forward is appropriate. No one wants to see
a person tried for something they didn’t do, and our system has a number of very important checks and
balances throughout the process to safeguard against that possibility. Any detective who blindly
believes a victim, contrary to evidence, should be aggressively challenged in court, but the reality is a
prosecutor would not permit it to get that far.



[ encourage all in Arizona who have adopted the Start by Believing message and campaign not only their
agency, but also for their community, to consider that we support the rights of any defendant in the
process in fact, because this is such a powerful information gathering tactic, it is also in the best interest
of a defendant who is innocent of the allegations. The best way to get to the truth of what happened is
to conduct a thorough investigation. This is how | train on SBB and how EVAWI presents it,

The Start by Believing message is a legitimate tactic in sexual assault cases, along with new approaches
to victim interviewing based on the neurabiology of trauma, the adoption and application of victim
rights (one of which is the right for victims to be treated with respect and dignity), and the utilization of
victim advocacy throughout the entire criminal justice process. Throughout the long history of criminal
justice response to sexual assault, it is clear that we have proceeded from the philosophy of Start by
Doubting. While we are not suggesting anything that would erode the fundamental belief in a
presumption of innocence, we are in fact advocating for an approach that will lead to hetter
investigations, a protection of victim rights, and the first real opportunity to change our societal
environment in which those who sexually assault typically do so with impunity.

On the Start by Believing website (www.startbybelieving.org), under the menu tab “The Message” there
is a document titled, “Can | Really Say That?” which helps explain our position with respect to this
campaign. | have also attached that document to this e-mail.

| would agree with those who say that these cases are challenging, but | disagree that a detective -
whose agency has supported and adopted the SBB message and tactic is going to lose credibility in cross
examination by defense attorney witnesses. Talented attorneys will always find a way to attack an
investigate, but that does not mean the argument is correct or that the position cannot be defended
soundely.

| bring this to each of you as you have supported the concept of Start by Believing. Because you are
hearing from individuals seeking to derail this campaign, | ask you to consider what it really is -~ and is
not —about, and how the training is actually being presented by EVAWI,

Jerald Monahan
Chief of Police
<image00l.jpgr<image002.pna>
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 5:11 PM

To: John Raeder; Cindi Nannetti
Cc: Annette McGuern; Steve Selover; Myriah Mhoon

Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

Cindi and Rachel,

I am hopeful that we could get together sooner vs later. Thanks for your consideration.

Debbie

DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washinagton. Suite 230. Phoanix, AZ 85007
g_

L

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.qov

From: John Raeder
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Cindi Nannetti

Cc: Debbie Moak; Annette McGuern; Steve Selover; Myriah Mhoon
Subject: FW: Start by Believing Campaign

Rachel and Cindi,

Cauld you meet any of the following dates/times with our office and Chief Monahan:

e 2:30 p.m., May 31

o Afternoon, June 8"

e Anytime, June 9"

¢ Anytime, June 10"

e Between 10 a.m. and 2 p.m., June 13"

Thanks,

John Raeder

From: Monahan,Jerald [mailto;

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 1:44 PM

To: John Raeder
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign
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John, I could be in Phoenix in the afternoon, after 2:30 p.m. on Tuesday, the 31* of May. |am also in the valley on
Wednesday afternoon, June 8" and all day on the 9" and 10™ at a Mental Health training. | could slip away during the
training for a meeting.

Finafly, Monday June 13", anytime between 10 a.m. and 2 p.m.
terald Monahan

Chief of Police

Ny

Jp—
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From: John Raeder [mailto:JRaeder@az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Monahan,Jerald
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

lerry,

I have asked that Cindi and Rachel stop sending emails to jurisdictions discouraging their participation in the Start By
Befieving Campaign until we can all get together and try and find some common ground. | would ask that you extend
her the same courtesy and limit emails like the one below going forward.

The email "war” of words only makes it harder to work together and MCAQ is a major player in this arena. Furthermore,
[ have worked with both Cindi and Rachel for several years, and they are good and honest prosecutors and have trained
many of the forensic interviews and investigators in the State. | have sent her your contact information and think we
should get together to discuss. Both Cindi and | are available the week of June 13, would you have time to meet that
week?

Thank you,
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Jchn R Raeder
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

J
jraeder@az.gov | www.goyft.az.gov

From: Monahan,Jerald [mailto: e e

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Crystal Johnson; James Tobin; Kathryn Chapman; Medina,Michelle; Bonney,Amy; Reinhardt,Andrew; Zelms,Alison;
Jennifer Ruben

Cc: Monahan,Jerald; Allie Bones; John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womochil, Myra; Erin Callinan

Subject: FW: Start by Believing Campaign

There has been so much support and acceptance of the Start by Believing campaign here in Yavapai County that |
wanted to share with you all a response from our County Attorney Sheila Polk. She responded with this after [ reached
out to her and several other County Attorneys with information that there is a couple of individuals contacting SBB
agencies and raising concerns about the campaign. Our County Attorney gets it as do so many others!!

I encourage all of Yavapai County agencies who have adopted and supported the SBB campaign to continue to do
so. The concerns these two individuals are raising are answered below and in the attachment to this e-mail.

Please share this with those who may need information about the SBB campaign and its legitimacy.

Crystal, please send this out to the PANT group. James, can you send this out to the CCRT? Michelle, can you send this
out to the DVFRT?

lerald Monahan
Chief of Police

STARET BY

A program of End Violence AgainstWoemen [pternational



From: Sheila Polk [maiito:! ) ]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 6:04 AM

To: Monahan,Jerald; Jon R, Smith; Brad Carlyon; |
Cc: John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womochil, Myra; Erin Callinan; Monahan,Jeramw
Subject: RE: Start by Believing Campaign

Thank you, Chief, The attached explanation should be helpful in allaying doubts about the training.

I am very supportive of the SBB campaign. -As a prosecutor for the last 34 years, | have watched our justice system make
great strides in the courtroom away from blaming the victim. None of this lessens our burden of proof nor suggests we
do not support our constitutional belief of innocent until proven guilty. The guilt suffered by a victim of sexual viclence
cannot be understood by most of us. That we train our detectives to “start by believing” in order to build rapport and a
supportive environment is something we should all be proud of.

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney

From: Monahan,Jerald

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Sheila Polk; Jon R. Smith; Brad Carlyon;

Cc: John Raeder; Myriah Mhoon; Ferell-Womochil, Myra; Erin Callinan; Monahan Jerald
Subject: Start by Beileving Campaign

Good Wednesday morning. A prosecutor from the Maricopa County Attorney’s Office and a former prosecutor from
that office have raised concerns about law enforcement and forensic examiners adopting and supporting the Start by
Believing campaign. Both have stated that this message runs counter to the presumption of innocence and opens the
investigation up to defense challenges. They are sharing these concerns with agencies that have adopted the SBB
message, and in one communication, even threatened to serve as defense experts to challenge the investigations
coming out of these agencies as biased.

Their argument appears to be based on the belief that the Start by Believing movement premotes believing victims
throughout the entire criminal justice process, what | would call blind belief. This is not the message that End Violence
Against Women International provides in their trainings or materials nor supports when espoused by other individuals or
organizations.

It is called START by Believing for a reason. We do seek to counter the fear victims have of not being believed, anditisa
community message designed to change our response as family and friends of a victims however it is also designed to
change the respone of law enforcement and other criminal justice professionals to create an environment that victims
can feel or sense is safe to report. Research is clear that the fear of not being believed is a primary concern for victims
and a major reason why they often do not report to authorities or anyone else. This is the same philosophy that lead to
the creation of Family Advocacy Centers - we want victims to feel safe and in a supportive environment, to report what
happened to them and stay engaged with the criminal justice process so we can hold perpetrators accountable,

Yet there are pragmatic reasons for the SBB message as well. For law enforcement, it is a tactic that may be extremely
helpful in gathering information. Victims are not likely to share much information with an officer they think does not
believe them. More information is clearly better than less, and once the information is obtained, it can then be
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evaluated as to it value and credibility. We teach that in a criminal investigation of sexual assault, that law enforcement
should follow the evidence, but the only way to get that evidence in the form of a thorough victim statement is to Start
by Believing. If the case is weak, then a decision from the prosecution to not take it forward is appropriate. No one
wants to see a person tried for something they didn’t do, and our system has a number of very important checks and
balances throughout the process to safeguard against that possibility. Any detective who blindly believes a victim,
contrary to evidence, should be aggressively challenged in court, but the reality is a prosecutor would not permit it to
get that far.

| encourage all in Arizona who have adopted the Start by Believing message and campaign not only their agency, but
also for their community, to consider that we support the rights of any defendant in the process in fact, because this is
such a powerful information gathering tactic, it is also in the best interest of a defendant who is innocent of the
allegations. The best way to get to the truth of what happened is to conduct a thorough investigation. This is how |
train on SBB and how EVAWI presents it.

The Start by Believing message is a legitimate tactic in sexual assault cases, along with new approaches to victim
interviewing based on the neurobiclogy of trauma, the adoption and application of victim rights {one of which is the
right for victims to be treated with respect and dignity), and the utilization of victim advocacy throughout the entire
criminal justice process. Throughout the long history of criminal justice response to sexual assault, it is clear that we
have proceeded from the philosophy of Start by Doubting. While we are not suggesting anything that would erode the
fundamental belief in a presumption of innocence, we are in fact advocating for an approach that will lead to better
investigations, a protection of victim rights, and the first real opportunity to change our societal environment in which
thase who sexually assault typically do so with impunity.

On the Start by Believing wehsite (www.startbybelieving.org), under the menu tab “The Message” there is a document
titled, “Can | Really Say That?” which helps explain our position with respect to this campaign. | have also attached that
document to this e-mail.

i would agree with those who say that these cases are challenging, but | disagree that a detective - whose agency has
supported and adopted the SBB message and tactic is going to lose credibility in cross examination by defense attorney
witnesses. Talented attorneys will always find a way to attack an investigate, but that does not mean the argument is
correct or that the position cannot be defended soundely.

| bring this to each of you as you have supported the concept of Start by Believing. Because you are hearing from

individuals seeking to derail this campaign, | ask you to consider what it really is — and is not - about, and how the
training is actually being presented by EVAWI,

Jerald Monahan
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A oprogram of End Vielence Against Women International
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4.05 PM
To: Haavik, Emily; John Raeder
Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Thank you Emily for all your work on this most important issuel

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.qov

From: Haavik, Emily [mailto: il
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 3:30 PM

To: John Raeder

Cc: Debbie Moak

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi John,

Thanks so much for this. Sorry | neglected to follow up with an emalil yesterday! | got swept into a couple of meetings
and lost track of my day. | appreciate this information, and thank you both so much for your time and the great
conversation yesterday. | will keep you updated as far as publication of the piece.

Thanks again!

Emily

From: John Raeder [mailto:IRaeder@az.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Haavik, Emily

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi Emily,

It was a pleasure tatking with you yesterday. | have attached a copy of the Council’s 2015 Report and the Council’s
newest outreach material and below is a list of the membership. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any
additional information.

Cindy McCain {Co-Chairperson)
McCain Institute

Gil Orrantia (Co-Chairperson)
Arizona Dept. of Homeland Security

Allie Bones
Arizona Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Viclence

81



The Honorable Paul Boyer
Arizona House of Representatives

Dr. Cara Christ
Arizona Dept. of Health Services

Counciiman Nathaniel Brown
Navajo Nation Council

Dr. Randy Christensen
Phoenix Children’s Hospital

The Honorable Doug Coleman
Arizona House of Representatives

Lt. Robert Conrad
Phoenix Police Department

Detective Tanya Corder
City of Scottsdale Police Dept.

Jon Eliason
Maricopa County Attorney’s Office

Tim Jeffries
Arizona Dept. of Economic Security

Debbie Johnson
Arizona Office of Tourism

Carolyn Jones
Streetlight USA

Joseph Kelroy
Administrative Office of the Courts

Zora Manjencich
Arizona Attorney General's Office

Lt. Gary McCarthy
Arizona Dept. of Transportation

Gregory McKay
Arizona Pept. of Child Safety

Colonel Frank Milstead
Arizana Dept. of Public Safety

County Attorney Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney

Dr. Dominique Roe-Sepowitz
Arizona State University

Brian Steele
Phoenix Dream Center

Courncilman Jim Waring
Phoenix City Council



John R Raeder

Director, Violence Prevention

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

jraeder@az.gov | www.qoyff.az.gov

From: Haavik, Emily [maiito: 2]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Daniel Ruiz; John Raeder

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi, sorry a quick update on my schedule already. [ have a conflict during that Tuesday window. If Friday or Monday does
not work I should be free 2-5 MST on Tuesday, though. Let me know, thanks!

From: Haavik, Emily

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:36 PM

To: 'Debbie Moak'

Cc: Daniel Ruiz; John Raeder

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi Debbie and fohn,

That's great, thank you so much for being willing to connect. I'll list a few windows | have aopen below (I believe you are
currently on MST, correct?). Could you let me know if you have 30-45 minutes free in one of these windows for a phone
interview? If these don't work, feel free to send me some other possibilities and we can go from there.

Tomorrow (Friday) 3/4 — 8:30-4 MST
Monday 3/7 — 1:30-4pm MST
Tuesday 3/8 ~ noon-2 MST

Thanks again for making the time.

Emily

From: Debbie Moak [mailto:DMoak@az.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Haavik, Emily

Cc: Danjel Ruiz; John Raeder

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Emily,

lohn Raeder and | oversee the Arizana Governor’'s Human Trafficking Council. We would be most happy to assist and
share Arizona’s efforts through this council. Please suggest a couple of oppartunities that might work for you and we will
work ta accommodate.

We look forward to discussing this most important issue with you.
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DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

k@az.gov www.goyff.az.qov

From: Haavik, Emily [maiito; ]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 10:56 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: RE: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi Ms. Moal,

As | told Daniel below, American RadioWorks is working on a documentary about sex trafficking in the U.S. that will air
on more than 300 public radio stations around the country this spring.

I'm particularly interested in Arizona because of the dramatic change in the ratio of women vs. men arrested for
prostitution-related crimes in the last decade. (72% female arrests in 2004, 38% female in 2014).

Was this an intentional flip that came about from a focus on arresting more buyers and facilitators vs. women in
prostitution? If so, { wonder if anyone from your office would he willing to do a phone interview about steps the state
has taken to make these changes.

Please feel free to connect with me here by email, or by phone at . Thanks so much.

Emily Haavik
American RadioWorks | American Public Media

www.americanradioworks.org

From: Daniel Ruiz [mailto:druiz@az.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Haavik, Emily

Cc: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi Emily-

Thank you for your request. I'd like you to connect with Debbie Moak, who is the Director of the Governor's Office of Youth Faith and Family.
Director Moak's offices convenes numerous councils, commissions and workgroups including the Human Trafficking Council.

Please reach out to Director Moak (cc'd) for a response to your questions — Her office is doing great work, and she can provide more
information on their efforts,
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Thank you,

Daniel Ruiz ||

Director of Media Affairs
Arizona Governor's Office
£502.542,1346

From: "Haavik, Emily" <

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 9:56 AM
To: Daniel Ruiz <druiz@az.gov>

Subject: Question from American RadioWorks

Hi Mr. Ruiz,

| just left you a voicemail but thought I would send an email as well. I'm a researcher with American RadioWorks, a radio
documentary program based in St. Paul, MN. We are working on a project about sex trafficking in the U.S. right now that
will air on more than 300 stations across the country beginning in May.

As part of this project, we’ve been looking at some of the arrest numbers for prostitution-related crimes around the
country and Arizona jumped out as significantly decreasing its percentage of female arrests in the last 10 years, It went
from 72% female in 2004 to 39% in 2014. | know there’s been a lot of action in your state around combating this issue
and wondered if that was a conscious flip to focus on arresting more buyers and facilitators and fewer women in

prostitution.

Is there someone in the governor’s office or on the Arizona Human Trafficking Council who would be available for a
phone interview about this? And feel free to let me know if there’s a different entity or person who would be better
suited to address this. | can be reached here by email or by phone at

Thanks very much,

Emily Haavik

American RadioWorks | American Public Media

www.americanradioworks.orq
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Mayo, Vicki

Cc: Billy Thrall

Subject: Re: "Angels" task force

John Morris was my lead Yavapai contact

[X] ==~ DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
3
il

I

dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.gov

On Mar 4, 2016, at 3:32 PM, Mayo, Vicki <VMayo@azdes.gov> wrote:
This is the guy Andy Rhinehardt | just talked to. ©@ He’s all set.

v

From: Debbie Moak [mailto:DMoak@az.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Billy Thrall <bthrall@az.gov>

Cc: Mayo, Vicki <VMayo@azdes.gov>
Subject: Fwd: "Angels" task force

Can you please contact and onboard? Vicki has more details.

%) ==""""""""] DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
i i
-

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Morris < 5>
Date: March 4, 2016 at 9:57:59 AM EST
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To: Sheila Polk , >

Cc: Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov>, "Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director"
‘ >

Subject: RE: "Angels" task force

Yes, I will. Thanks, Sheila!

Jolhin Morris

From: Sheila Polk

Sent: March 3, 2016 10:46 AM

To: John Morris

Cc: Debbie Moak; Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director
Subject: "Angels" task force

Hi John,

Debbie Moak calted me to tell me of a task force under the auspices of her office that is
locking into the feasibility of a hercin amnesty program involving a police agency in the
Phoenix area. She inquired whether you would be interested in serving on her task
force. If you are and if you have the time, will you please contact Debbie for more
information?

Thank you.

Sheila POU( R e . Y Tty

<imagelCl.gif> T '

Confidentiality Footer: Privileged/contidential information may be contained in this message. If youi are nol
the addrasses indlcated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to ihe addresses). you
may not copy or defiver this message lo anyone. In such case, you showld destroy ihis message, and kindly
nofify the sender by reply emafl,

NOTICE: This e~-mail {and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only
for the use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential under state and federal law. This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with taw, and you
may be subject to penalties under law for improper use ar further disclosure of the informaticn in this e-mail and its
attachments, If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail,
and then delete the original e-mail, Thank you.



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Sheila Polk; John Morris

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director; Billy Thrall
Subject: RE: "Angels" task force

Hello John and Sheila,

We would love to have you engaged in our “angel initiative” through the Governor’s Council on Child Safety and Family
Empowerment, chaired by Mrs. Angela Ducey. Billy Thrall is copied on this email and is the best point of contact around
this initiative. We have made some great progress in this effort and would welcome Yavapai County to the table to help
plan, guide and initiate a long term rollout.

We look forward to working with you!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

ak@az.gov www.qovff.az.gov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto:: i]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 10:46 AM

To: John Morris

Cc: Debbie Moak; Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director
Subject: "Angels" task force

Hi John,
Debbie Moak called me to tell me of a task force under the auspices of her office that is looking into the feasibility of a
heroin amnesty program invelving a police agency in the Phoenix area. She inquired whether you would be interested in

serving on her task force. If you are and if you have the time, will you please contact Debbie for more information?

Thank you.

Sheila Polk. Yavanai Couniy Attorney

Confidentiality Footer: Privileged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are nof the addresses indicated in this message
for responsibie for defivery of the message io the addressee). you may not copy or deliver this message fo anyone. In such case, you shouid destroy
this message, and kindlly notify the sender by reply email



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Gilbert Orrantia

Cc: Linda Singhurse

Subject: Re: Arizona Human Trafficking Council - Committee Membership
Gil,

The already amazing council becomes even more amazing! Happy to do so. Thanks.

%] ===~ DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
{

dmoak@az.govy www.goyff.az.gov

On Feb 24, 2016, at 2:57 PM, Gilbert Orrantia <GQOrrantia@azdohs.gov> wrote:

Hello Debbie:

This is the committee roster that reflects the most recent appointees to include Cara Christ, Tim Jeffries
and Nathaniel Brown.

We sent this email to our committee chairs and John Raeder earlier today.
We are asking that this be included in the packet for next weel’s meeting.
Thanks again for all of your support. We appreciate your partnership!
Best,

Gil

Gilbert M. Orrantia

Director

Arizona Department of Homeland Security

1700 W. Washington Street, #210

Phoenix, AZ 85007

-
gorrantia@azdohs.gov
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Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and
privileged infermation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited uniess specifically provided under the Arizona
public records statutes. i you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

From: Linda Singhurse
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:42 PM

Toi:e . . . . « .. i Debbie Johnson; Dominique Roe-Sepowitz ( ); Brian
D. Steele (___

Cc: Gilbert Orrantia; John Raeder

Subject: Arizona Human Trafficking Council - Committee Membership

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of Director Gilbert Orrantia, attached is a revised copy of the committees as of 2/22/16.

Thank you.

Executive Assistant to

Director Gilbert M. Orrantia

Arizona Department of Homeland Security
1700 W, Washington Street, #210
Phoenix, AZ 85007

LT

lsinghurse @azdohs.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disciosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the Arizona
public records statutes. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

<2-22-16 - HTC Committees.pdf>



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:59 PM
To: John Raeder
Subject: Fwd: Arizona Human Trafficking Council - Committee Membership
Attachments: 2-22-16 - HTC Committees.pdf; ATTO000L.htm
See below.
£ D - DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

[.

:
dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gilbert Orrantia <GOrrantia@azdohs.gov>

Date: February 24, 2016 at 2:57:39 PM MST

To: Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov>

Cc: Linda Singhurse <|.Singhurse@®@azdohs.gov>

Subject: FW: Arizona Human Trafficking Council - Committee Membership

Helio Debbie:

This is the committee roster that reflects the most recent appointees to include Cara Christ, Tim Jeffries
and Nathaniel Brown.

We sent this email to our committee chairs and John Raeder earlier today.
We are asking that this be included in the packet for next week’s meeting.
Thanks again for all of your support. We appreciate your partnership!
Best,

Gil

Gilbert M. Orrantia

Director

Arizona Department of Homeland Security

1700 W. Washington Street, #210
Phoenix, AZ 35007
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gorrantia@azdohs.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distributicn is prohibited unless specifically provided under the Arizona
public records statutes. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Jebbie Johnson; Dominique Roe-Sepowitz ( , ); Brian
D. Steele (I 1)

Cc: Gilbert Orrantia; John Raeder

Subject: Arizona Human Trafficking Councit - Committee Membership

Good Afternoon,

On behaif of Director Gitbert Orrantia, attached is a revised copy of the committees as of 2/22/16.

Thank you.

Executive Assistant to

Director Gilbert M. Orrantia

Arizona Department of Homeland Security
1700 W. Washington Street, #210
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Isinghurse@azdohs.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including ail attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s}) and may contain confidential and
orivileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the Arizona
public records statutes. If you are net the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.



Arizona Human Trafficking Council

Committee Membership

\hct;m Services: Commlttee

Goal: Develop a coorclmated and comprehenswe plan to provide human
trafficking victims with appropriate services.

Mel.'nbershig. |

Sheila Polk - Chair
Allie Bones

Cara Christ

Jon Eliason
Carolyn Jones

Goal: Promote public awareness about human trafficking, victim services and
trafficking prevention.

Membership

Debbie Johnson — Chair
Nathaniel Brown
Tanya Corder

= Tim Jeffries
" Gary McCarthy
A ~ Training Committee/Data and Research .~~~ .=
Goal Work to develop trammg for first responders, law enforcement, and Membership

professions engaged in human trafficking issues.

Dominique Roe-Sepowitz -
Chair

Randy Christensen

Robert Conrad

Joseph Kelroy

Greg McKay

Frank Milstead

Policy Committee

Goal Foster greater collaboratlon among an enforcement, non-profit
organizations, government agencies and the community at large to more
effectively address human trafficking statewide with an emphasis and focus on
victim needs.

Membership

Brian Steele - Chair
Paul Boyer

Doug Coleman
Zora Manjencich
Jim Waring

2/22/16



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 3:20 PM
To: John Raeder
Subject: RE: Yavapai County Board of Supervisors issues Proclamation to Raise Awareness of

Human Trafficking and to support the Nursery Rhymes video

Please facebook this and congratulate them

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Sy

dmoak@az.aov www.goyif.az.gov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:03 AM

To: Claire Sechler Merkel; John Raeder; Debbie Moak
Cc: Scott Mabery; Scott Mascher

Subject: Yavapai County Board of Supervisors issues Proclamation to Raise Awareness of Human Trafficking and to

support the Nursery Rhymes video

Today, our Yavapai County Board of Supervisors issued a Proclamation to raise awareness of human trafficking and to

support the Nursery Rhymes video. Attached is a photo of the event,

Best regards,

Sheila Polk, Yavapai Cninty &tfarnoy

Confidentiality Footer: Privilegediconfidential information may be coniained in this message. If you are not the addiessee indicated in this megsage
for respansible for delivary of the message to the addressee), vou may nof copy or defiver this message fo anyone. In such case, you should destroy

tiis message, and kindly nofify the sender by reply emall.



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:27 AM
To: John Raeder
Subject: Re: Yavapai County Board of Supervisors issues Proclamation to Raise Awareness of

Human Trafficking and to support the Nursery Rhymes video

Is this something you can post on fb?

] =] DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

N
L

dmoak@az.gov www.goyif.az.eov

On Feb 3, 2016, at 11:07 AM, Sheila Polk < > wrote:

Today, our Yavapai County Board of Supervisors issued a Proclamation to raise awareness of human
trafficking and to support the Nursery Rhymes video. Attached is a photo of the event.

Best regards,

[hgila Polk, Yavapai County Attomey

<ynagelii.gif>

Confidentiality Footer: Privilegad/eontidential information may be conlained In this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated jn this message {or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses). you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message, and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

<BOS Human Trafficking Awareness Proclamation 2.3.16.jpg>



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Inciuded

Debbie Moak

Friday, January 29, 2016 3:19 PM

Cassidy Possehl

Fwd: Seth Leibsohn (@SethLeibsohn) liked one of your Tweets!

DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ
85007
{

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Seth Leibsohn (via Twitter)" <notifv(@twitter.com>

Date: January 29, 2016 at 3:16:25 PM MST

To: Debbie Moak <dmoak(@az.gov>

Subject: Seth Leibsohn (@SethLeibsohn) liked one of your Tweets!

2
%&2
g

Seth Leibsohn
liked your Tweet.




[x]| Debbie Moak @Debbiemoakaz

Honored to be including in today's AACOP
program! @frank_milstead
@PoliceChiefsAZ @GPDPateSmith

Settings | Help | Opt-out | Download app

Twitter, Ing. ~7
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 7:54 PM

To: Myriah Mhoon; John Raeder

Subject: Fwd: Governor Doug Ducey Launches Special Team To Help Clear Rape Kit Backlog
[¥] == DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ
85007

' S

dmoak@az.gov www.aoyff.az.ocov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christina Corieri <ccorieri{@az.gov>

Date: January 27, 2016 at 4:55:24 PM MST

To: Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov>

Subject: FW: Governor Doug Ducey Launches Special Team To Help Clear Rape Kit
Backlog

Christina Corieri

Policy Advisor

Health and Human Services
Office of the Arizona Governor
1700 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007

E: ceorieri{@az.gov

From: Ducey Communications Team [mailto:communications@az.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 5:33 AM

To: AZGOV Listserv

Subject: Governor Doug Ducey Launches Special Team To Help Clear Rape Kit Backlog
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

January 27, 2016

Governor Doug Ducey Launches Special Team To Help Clear Rape Kit Backloc

Team Will Produce Recommendations For Requiring Testing Of Every Rape Kit, Aid In Ensuring
Justice For Sexual Assault Victims

PHOENIX - Governor Doug Ducey today announced the members of the Arizona Sexual Assault
Evidence Collection Kit Task Force, a bipartisan coalition of victims advocates, law enforcement
officials and policy makers tasked with addressing the injustice of untested rape kits throughout
Arizona.

Throughout the country — including Arizona — crime labs struggle to keep up with timely testing of
the kits, resulting in a backlog of 2,300 untested kits in Maricopa County alone.

“For too long, women across our state have awaited justice for the despicable crimes inflicted upon
them, while predators evade the law looking for their next victim,” said Governor Ducey. “We must
do everything in our power to stand up for those who've been victimized ~ and that means bringinc
to bear every resource and taking every necessary action to identify their assailants and lock them

behind bars before they harm anyone else,”

Governor Ducey charged the task force with multiple responsibilities, which include: providing
legislative recommendations to ensure every kit is tested in a timely manner; developing a statewid
standard process for testing protocols of the kits; developing a statewide tracking system for the
kits; and development of a public education plan to assist sexual assault victims.

Governor Ducey established the task force by Executive Order on January 11, 2016 to address a ke
priority in his 2016 State of the State address.

Governor Ducey has appointed the following members to the task force:

Mark Brnovich, Arizona Attorney General
Representative Kate Brophy McGee, Arizona House of Representatives
Colleen Clase, Arizona Voice for Crime Victims
Christina Corieri, Office of Governor Doug Ducey
Sherriff Mark J. Dannels, Cochise County Sheriff
Jessie Delmar, Navajo Nation Division of Public Safety
114



Senator Katie Hobbs, Arizona State Senate

Jessye Johnson, Arizona Coalition to End Sexual and Domestic Violence
Todd Larson, Honor Health

Barbara LaWall, Pima County Attorney

Senator Debbie Lesko, Arizona State Senate

Representative Phil Lovas, Arizona House of Representatives
Myriah Mhoon, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
Colonel Frank Milstead, Department of Public Safety

Bill Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney

Sheila Polk, Yavapai County Attorney

Mary Roberts, Phoenix Police Department

Pete Wingert, Paradise Valley Police Department

- L ] - [ ] . [ ] L] [ ] [ ] [ ] » L ]

HH#H

Far more information or assistance, contact Governor Ducey's press office:

Office of the Governor DOUG DUCEY

ETEY

L“ srie

This message was sent to listserv@az.gov from; Email Marketing by

Ducey Communications Team | communications@az.gov | AZ Governor | 1700 W. Washingten St. | Phoenix, AZ ((f Con‘tac
85007 T Y FOR PR
Unsubscribe



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:20 PM

To: ' Annette McGuern

Subject: FW: Invitation for you to speak at our MATFORCE 10 year celebration
Attachments: MATFORCE 10 year celebration.pdf

Please add to my calendar

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

A

dmoak@az.qov www.govyff.az.qov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto:! s]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:07 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director

Subject: Invitation for you to speak at our MATFORCE 10 year celebration

Hi Debhie,

[ hope this email finds you well and that you got some time off during the holiday season.

MATFORCE, the Yavapai County Substance Abuse Coalition, is proud to announce that we will be celebrating our 10 year
anniversary on Wednesday, February 10, 2016, from 8:00 am to 10:00 am at the Prescott Resort. | write to invite you to
be a speaker at our celebration and to address our participants about the importance of prevention, and the support

from the Governor's office for prevention efforts. We would be honored should you be able to attend.

Thank you and best regards,

Sheila Poli. Yavanai County Attornev. MATFORCE Co-Chair

Confidentiality Faoter: Privileged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are nof the addressee indicated in this message
for responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may nof copy or delivar this message fo anyone. In such case. you should destroy
this message, and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent; Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:20 PM

To: Sheila Polk

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director

Subject: RE: Invitation for you to speak at our MATFORCE 10 year celebration

Sheila and Merilee,

I | can add value to your work and your 10 year anniversary pregram, it would be my pleasure. Please let me know
exactly what you need from me and | will accommodate. Thank you for thinking of me as you “mark” this important
occasion.

Debbie

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

ak@az.gov www.govif.az.qov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto: |

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:07 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director

Subject: Invitation for you to speak at our MATFORCE 10 year celebration

Hi Debbie,

{ hope this emaii finds you well and that you got some time off during the holiday season,

MATFORCE, the Yavapai County Substance Abuse Coalition, is proud to announce that we will be celebrating our 10 year
anniversary on Wednesday, February 10, 2016, from 8:00 am to 10:00 am at the Prescott Resort. | write to invite you to

be a speaker at our celebration and to address our participants about the importance of prevention, and the support
from the Governor’s office for prevention efforts. We would be honored should you be able to attend.

Thank you and best regards,

Shails Bale Yayanai County Attorney, MATFORCE Co-Chair

4

Confidentiality Footer: Privileged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message
{or responsiliie for delivery of the message lo the addressee), you may nof copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy
this messags, and kindly notify the sender by reply email,



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc

Subject:

Debbie Moak

Monday, December 07, 2015 9:34 PM
Annette McGuern

John Raeder

Fwd: AHTC Executive Meeting

Can you help in johns absence?

E] et DEBB'E MOAK

DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Johnson <djohnson@Tourism.AZ.gov>
Date: December 7, 2015 at 7:58:26 PM MST

To: John Raeder <JRaeder@az.gov>

Cc: Debbie Moak <dmoak@az.gov>

Subject: Re: AHTC Executive Meeting

] - As you know, | am unable to attend in person as I'm speaking to the Mesa Convention
Bureau Board at noon, but happy to call in for 30-45 minutes. Please send me a call number or
happy to give you my cell to call if I'm the only one calling in. So sorry, but this speaking gig has
been on my calendar for a couple months.

Deb

Sent from Surface

From: John Raeder

Sent: "Wednesday?, ?November? ?187, 72015 ?97:7137 ?AM

To: Debbie Johnson, Dominigue Roe-Sepowitz - Chair, Sheila Polk - Chair

Cc: Gilbert Orrantia, Claire Sechler Merkel, Penny Cramer, Lindsay Scornavacco

Good morning,



We would like to schedule a meeting with the Co-Chairs and the Committee Chairs to plan for
2016. The proposed date for the meeting is December 10th at 11:30 AM. We can make call-in
options available if you are unable to attend in person. Please respond to this email and let me
know if you are available.

Thanks,

John Raeder

EI B | Debbie JOhnson

Director
[3 Arizona Office of Tourism

visitarizona.com

tourism.az. gov
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: FW: AHTC Committee Chair Meeting

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

From: John Raeder

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:28 PM

To: Debbie Johnson; Dominique Roe-Sepowitz - Chair; Sheila Polk - Chair

Cc: Gilbert Orrantia; Claire Sechler Merkel; Penny Cramer; Lindsay Scornavacco; Sandra Guerro ; Debbie Moak; Linda
Singhurse

Subject: AHTC Committee Chair Meeting

Good afternoon,

The Arizona Human Trafficking Council (Council) Committee Chair meeting has been scheduled for Thursday December
10" at 11:30 am in the AZ Department of Homeland Security Conference Room, 1700 W. Washington Street. We will be
working on a strategic plan for 2016, so please come prepared to discuss at least three priorities that could be
addressed by the Council in 2016.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a great weekend.

John R Raeder
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

jraeder@az.qov | www.goyff.az.qov

From: John Raeder
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:16 AM

To: Deb Johnson - Chair; Dominigue Roe-Sepowitz - Chair; Sheila Polk - Chair
Cc: Gilbert Orrantia; 'Claire Sechler Merkel'; Penny Cramer; Lindsay Scornavacco
Subject: AHTC Executive Meeting

Good morning,



We would like to schedule a meeting with the Co-Chairs and the Committee Chairs to plan for 2016. The proposed date
for the meeting is December 10th at 11:30 AM. We can make call-in options available if you are unable to attend in
person. Please respond to this email and let me know if you are available.

Thanks,

John Raeder
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:34 PM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: FW: Meeting with Co-Chairs

Did this get scheduled?

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

From: John Raeder

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Annette McGuern

Cc: Debbie Moak

Subject: FW: Meeting with Co-Chairs

|s Debhie available?

From: Claire Merkel [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:41 AM
To: John Raeder

Cc: Gilbert Orrantia; Lindsay Scornavacco
Subject: Meeting with Co-Chairs

Hi Gil - Following up on our caonversation on planning for the Council for 2016, Mrs. McCain and Gil would like to have
one meeting that includes the co-chairs, the Subcommittee Chairs and GOCFF - Fully understanding that it might be best
for Sheila Polk to call in.

December 9th at 1, 2 or 3pm works for this meeting on both Co-Chairs calendars, If that works for you and Debbie,
could you check with the Subcommittee Chairs and schedule?
Thanks, Claire



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: Fwd: Governor Doug Bucey To Kick Off National Red Ribbon Week At The Capitol
[x] == DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230, Phoenix. AZ
85007

dmdak@az.,qov www.govitf.az.gcov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Daniel Ruiz <druiz@az.gov>

Date: October 19, 2015 at 2:00:36 PM MST

To: Debbie Moak <DMoak{@az.gov>

Subject: FW: Governor Doug Ducey To Kick Off National Red Ribbon Week At The

Capitol

Hi Debbie,
Thanks for your e-mail, Below is the release that was issued this morning.

Daniel

From: Ducey Communications Team [mailto:communications@az.qov]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:08 AM

To: AZGOV Listserv
Subject: Governor Doug Ducey To Kick Off National Red Ribbon Week At The Capitol




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

QOctober 19, 2015

Governor Doug Ducey To Kick Off National Red Ribbon Week At State Capitol
Event Will Raise Awareness About Substance Abuse & Addiction In Arizona

PHOENIX - Governor Doug Ducey will officially kick off National Red Ribbon Week, an annual
awareness campaign aimed at educating Arizona communities about substance abuse and the
stigma associated with addiction, this Thursday at the state Capitol.

The event will highlight substance abuse as a significant public health crisis, and will focus on the
importance and availability of prevention, early intervention and treatment.

"Every one of us knows someone who has experienced or been impacted by substance abuse or
addiction,” said Governor Ducey. “If we're going to be successful in our efforts to combat this
disease, we must remove the stigma and eliminate community denial about what addiction is and
who it affects. It's time to turn the discussion to prevention, early intervention and treatment, and t
let those suffering know that they’re not alone, and that recovery is possible.”

The event, hosted by the Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family, will take place on Thursday,
October 22, 2015, from 8:30 until 11:30 a.m. on the Arizona State Capitol Senate Lawn, All
Arizonans are encouraged to attend.

In addition to a keynote address by Governor Ducey, speakers will include Maricopa County Attorne
Bill Montgomery and Colonel Frank L. Milstead, director of Arizona Department of Public Safety

For more information and resources, visit goyff.az.gov.

HH#H#

For more information or assistance, contact Governor Ducey's press office:

office of the Governor D OUG DUCEY

This message was sent to listserv@az.gov from:
Email Marketing by

Ducey Communications Team | communications@az.gov | AZ Governor | 1700 W,
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Washington St. | Pheenix, AZ 85007 {t &

TRY IT FOR FREE

Unsubscribe
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: Re: RSVP Requested! Lighting Arizona Purple
BookedO
E’} it DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230. Phoenix. AZ
85007

L
]
dmoak@az.cov www.govff.az.gov

On Sep 22, 2015, at 11:31 AM, Seth Leibsohn <¢~ ~ > Wrote:

Fun! 3! Book it!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2015, at 11:24 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov> wrote:

2 or 3 you choose

[ ===~ DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230. Phoenix. AZ
85007

i

dmoak@az.gov www.govif.az.gov

On Sep 22, 2015, at 11:20 AM, Seth Leibsohn <
Sure! Name a time.

Sent from my iPhone

> wrote:



On Sep 22, 2015, at 11:10 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov>
wrote:

Would Friday afternoon work?

[x] =1 DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ
85007

TR S

*T —_
-

dmoalki@az.cov www.goylfaz sov

On Sep 22, 2015, at 11:08 AM, Seth Leibsohn
<7 T b > wrote:

Radio Radio Radio Radio Radio Rad
io Radio Radio

Sent from my iPhone
On Sep 22, 2015, at 10:24 AM,

Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.cov>
wrote;

el DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington. Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ
85007

|
N _ =

|

dmoak@'az.;zov www.govif.az.oov

Begin forwarded
message:

From:

Bob

Shogre

n

<bshog
2



ren{@a
Z.gov>
Date:
Septem
ber 22,
2015 at
10:22:
23 AM
MST
To:
Debbie
Moak
<DMo

ak@az
£OV>,
John
Raeder
<JRae
der@a
Z.20V>
Subjec
t: FW:
RSVP
Reque
sted!
Lighti
ng
Arizon
a
Purple

FY1

From:
LoSiefra
[mailto:

Sent:
Tuesda

Septem
ber 22,
2015
9:55

AM

To: Bob
Shogre

Subjec
t: Re:
RSVP

141



Request
ed!
Lighting
Arizona
Purple

Hey
there. I
am
workin
gon
getting
Avond
ale to
light
up city
hall.

Sent
from
my
iPhone

On Sep
22,
2015,
at 9:03
AM,
Bob
Shogre
n

<bshog
ren@a
Z.g0v>
wrote:

142
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Governor's Office
of Youth, Faith and
Family

LIGHTING
ARIZONA
PURPLE

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: IT CAl

October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month. On October 1st Go
Ducey will light the State Capitol purple as a symbol of Arizona's dec
ending domestic violence. Stand with the Governor as we say,

"IT CAN STOP"

Thursday, October 1, 2015
6:00 PM to 7:00 PM
Arizona State Capitol, House Lawn
1700 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Attendance is free, registration suggested.
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https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LightingAZPurple

SHOW YOUR SUPPORT

All Arizonans can join this effort and light their own homes purple.
The Home Depot will be seliing purple light bulbs {fo customers at ¢
store locations with a percentage of the proceeds going to support dc
violence prevention.

Please join us by using this bulb to light your home purple and §
pictures to #lightingAzPurple

ARIZONA
CARDIMNALS

Forward this email
v Safelnsubnorihe

This email was sent to jraeder@az.qov by jraeder@az.gov
Update Profile/Email Address - Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ @ About our service prov

: «;-#' st Email From T .
* Constant Contact™ ™
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Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family ;: 1700 W. Washington Street ¢ Suite 230 | Phoeni

<

L
i
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

e

Debbie Moak

Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:24 AM

Seth Leibsohn

Fwd: RSVP Requested! Lighting Arizona Purple

""""" DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ
85007
SR |

I

dmoak@az.sov www,.sov{f.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Shogren <bshogren@az.gov>

Date: September 22, 2015 at 10:22:23 AM MST

To: Debbie Moak <DMoak(az.gov>, John Raeder <JRaeder(@az.gov>
Subject: FW: RSVP Requested! Lighting Arizona Purple

FY1

From: LoSlerra [mailto: i]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Bob Shogren
Subject: Re: RSVP Requested! Lighting Arizona Purple

Hey there. I am working on getting Avondale to light up city hall.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2015, at 9:03 AM, Bob Shogren <bshogren(@az.gov> wrote:

PLEASE FORWARD!



Governor's Office
of Youth, Faith and
Family

LIGHTING
ARIZONA
PURPLE

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: IT CAN STOP

October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month. On October 1st Governor
Ducey will light the State Capitol purple as a symbol of Arizona's dedication to
ending domestic violence. Stand with the Governor as we say,

“IT CAN STOP"

Thursday, October 1, 2015
6:00 PM to 7:00 PM
Arizona State Capitol, House Lawn
1700 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Aftendance is free, registration suggested.
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LightingAZPurple
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SHOW YOUR SUPPORT

All Arizonans can join this effort and light their own homes purple.

The Home Depot will be selling purple light bulbs to customers at all Arizona
store locations with a percentage of the proceeds going o support domestic
violence prevention.

Please join us by using this bulb to light your home purple and post the
piciures to #LightingAzPurple

ARIZOMA
CARDINALS

Forward this email
4 Safelnsubsoribe

This email was sent to jraeder@az.qov by jraeder@®az.gov !
Update Profile/Email Address i Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | About our service provider,

i w; o frustess Ball frawn
S
" Constant Contact”

Fap o BAIEE osfay

Govarnor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family ¢ 1700 W. Washington Street : Suite 230 | Phoenix | AZ 1 85007

<Lighting Arizona Purple.pdf>
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 5:15 PM
To: Travis Price; Sarah Bean

Subject: FW: AmeriCorps Grant

Attachments: Beaver Creek Transit.docx; Terri Roza.pdf
Debbie Moak

Direclor, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phaaniv 47 REN)7

dmoak@az.gov

From: Merilee Fowler [mallto:: 1l
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Bob Shogren

Cc: Debbie Moak; 'Sheila Polk'; 'Doug Bartosh'
Subject: RE: AmeriCorps Grant

Thank you for your response Bob.
I do understand that the grant cycle is competitive and ] am looking forward to reviewing the applications.

It has been a very sad week in Yavapai County. One AmeriCorps member who had planned to renew her position with
the Senior Peer Program of West Yavapai Guidance Clinic was very distraught to hear of the granting decision. As a
Senior Citizen, with little notice she lost her purpose and income. Another AmeriCorps member who was planning to
renew with Casa 4Kids stated over and over to lvy “what am | going to do?” With this decision, she lost her living
allowance and her health insurance.

I could go on and on regarding the losses we have listened to people and organizations express. | am attaching two
letters that show the impact on partnering organizations that have AmeriCorps members. | am most sad regarding the
loss of the outcomes that this project has produced. Community Counts has done an excellent job managing the grant,
the program and the members. We have built great momentum for AmeriCorps over the years that will now end.

Sincerely,

Merilee Fowler, Executive Director
MATFORCE www.matforce.org Community Counts: www.communitycountsaz.org

¥ plegse note my new emuail address is

From: Bob Shogren {mailto:bshogren@az.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 10:25 AM

To: 'Merilee Fowler'

Ce: Debbie Moak; 'Sheila Polk'; 'Doug Bartosh'

Subject: RE: AmeriCorps Grant

162



Merilee,

As you know, submitting an application for AmeriCorps funding through the Governor's Commission on Service and
Volunteerism is competitive and funds programs for a three year cycle. There is no guarantee of continued funding from
cycle to cycle in a formal, competitive process open to new and former applicants.  This year's Request for Grant
Application resulted in the receipt of many applications which requested almost double the amount of funds available.

Administering the AmeriCorps grant solicitation process and meeting the Federal regulatory and State statutory
requirements involves time with all the complexities of the process. While two weeks’ notice before the contract start
date poses difficulty for applicants, even though we do our very best, our options can sometimes be limited to provide
notification any earlier,

We do understand and acknowledge the difficulty this has caused for you and MATFORCE.

Additionally, with the new administration, interest has been expressed in finding ways to expand AmeriCorps in
Arizona, We are currently exploring available options to better leverage AmeriCorps resources at the national level,

I understand through Sarah Bean that you've already scheduled a file review, which is welcomed.

Bob Shogren | Governor’s Office for Youth, Faith and Family
Director | Service and Veolunteerism

Arlzona State Manager | ASPIRE

1700 W, Washington | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

[ bshogren@az.gov

From: Merilee Fowler [mailto: 1
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 6:28 AM

To: Bob Shogren

Cc: Debbie Moak; 'Sheila Polk'; 'Doug Bartosh'
Subject: AmeriCorps Grant

Importance: High

Hi Bob,

I made some of the toughest phone calls [ have ever made in my life last night to our AmeriCorps Partners regarding the
decline of our AmeriCorps grant application.

- We had multiple AmeriCorps members who had plans to renew for another term, these people will now lose their living
allowance and health insurance with a two week notice.

This decision is devastating people’s lives and the mission of multiple organizations in Yavapai County.

Following are some of the organization who had plans to continue excellent work through their AmeriCorps

members: West Yavapai Guidance Clinic, Senior Peer Program, Prescott Area Woman’s Shelter, Yavapai Big Brothers/Big
Sisters, CASA 4Kids, Yavapai Reentry Project, Beaver Creek Transit, Verde River Greenways, Yarnell Recovery

Group. Based on the focus area of substance abuse we had asked a majority of our partners to change the
responsibilities of the AmeriCorps member to address this issue. We had recruited multiple new partnering agencies
including Disabled American Vets (DAV), Steps to Recovery, and the Teen Launch Pad,

| spoke with Ben Olsen, who did receive AmeriCorps slots in Yavapai County. He said he could possibly find a position for
one Partner, Prescott Area Shelter Services, which fills a small hole in a gaping wound for Yavapai County. Ironically
Community Counts partnered with Prescott College to start SERVE Yavapai. We are the organization who brought the
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VISTA program to Yavapai County and ran this project for several years before it went to Prescott College. Ben served as
an AmeriCorps member under our organization. Even if Prescott College could fill the slots, how would this be fair to
our grganization?

Community Counts has successfully ran the AmeriCorps grant for nine years. The agency has done an excellent job and
the positive impact in Yavapai County has been vast. Six of our AmeriCorps Members from this year are being hired as
employees by the agencies they served. Based on our phone call and email prior to the release of the RFGA, | applied
under MATFORCE opposed to Community Counts and again we refocused the program to primarily address substance
abuse issues. The effect of this decision on our agencies is also huge. It adversely effects our operating income and the
work and salaries of staff. | know we have a unique structure with two agencies, but the quality and impact would not
have changed with the grant being under MATFORCE.

We will be requesting a file review and we also are asking Partners and Members to write letters to share the impact
that this decision will have on them. Something is wrong with our granting system when organizations receive two
weeks’ notice for decisions that have this type of impact.

['am sad and bewildered and simply hurt by the devastation to our County that will result from this decision. Substance
abuse prevention is key for our communities. If there are any possible solutions or alternatives to this decision, | would
greatly appreciate it.

Merilee Fowler, Executive Director
MATFORCE www.matforce.org Community Counts: www.communitycountsaz.org

¥+ please note my new email address is 4.
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August 18, 2015

To: The AmeriCorps State Grant Program Application Review Committee
From: Beaver Creek Transit and Food Delivery Service

Dear Committee Members:

Beaver Creek Transit (BCT), a dba of the Beaver Creek Adult Center, was devastated to hear last night
that we would not have an AmeriCorps member starting on September 1. Our stipended volunteer was
included in the MATFORCE of Yavapai Coalition’s application for the AmeriCorps State Grant Program
which was just excluded from funding. Without the continued assistance of our member, the assistance
that we provide to those in need will be cut in half.

We are a small organization of volunteers working together to distribute food and information about
support services to those in need in the Beaver Creek area. The area includes the unincorporated
communities of Rimrock, Lake Montezuma and McGuireville which are north of Camp Verde. A part
time AmeriCorps member is our only “paid” employee. His youth and energy are of enormous benefit to
our clients and to the rest of us volunteers who are mostly retirees, He keeps our vehicles running and
takes many of the more difficult driving routes.

Last year our volunteer drivers made more than 900 food deliveries from the Camp Verde 7" Day
Adventist Church Food Bank, delivered Meals on Wheels for the Verde Valley Senior Center in
Cottonwood, drove a weekly van run to the Cornville Food Bank located in the First Southern Baptist
Church, and made two weekly van runs to area grocery stores. In addition we do individual transport to
shopping for those who need more assistance and have begun to work with the Yavapai Food Council at
the Beaver Creek School Food Bank located in Rimrock. Many of our services are used by seniors or the
disabled of all ages. Our priority clients are individuals with no or limited transportation or those whose
health needs make shopping or food bank assistance necessary. We also drive residents to medical
appointments, counseling, physical therapy and banking as vehicles and volunteer drivers are available.

Our clients include people whose income is marginal, people who have mental health issues, and people
who took care of their families and helped others for many years. Residents of all ages receive food and
assistance flyers from us.

Two weeks ago Beaver Creek Transit Food Delivery Service received Arizona Community Foundation of
Yavapai County acknowledgment for the transformative level of our service. We want to be able to
continue to offer the same or improved level of service to this community.

Thank you for your re-consideration of the MATFORCE grant application.

Sincerely,

Janet Aniol, Director
Beaver Creek Transit (dba of Beaver Creek Adult Center, Inc)



EST Y AVAPAI GUIDANCE CLINIC

Providing high quality mental health, crisis and addiction services since 1966

E!&{‘B}j_!‘ Building

¥

! Dear Merilee Fowler, 8/18/15

Fag: s,
HR, Fax: '
Billing Fax; + Today was shocking to say the least. The Senjor Peer Prevention Program does not
Dtamer clini: T€CEIVE the funding it is due from the State of Arizona because it is a pravention
, program. Therefore, the AmeriCorps staff over the past 2 years has been instrumental

, in the growth we have achieved serving those adults 60 and beyond.

Qiadden House Every day 10,000 people turn 65 and in the Prescott area we already house one of the
- larger groups of older adults in the State of Arizana. As a rural community our older
' population tends to be isolated and lonely which translates to increased depression
ClHitside Center making them more vulnerable to suicide.
- [y

* Our program has grown from 11 volunteers in 2013 to 49 in 2015, During the same
1 two year time period new participants have tripled, group meeting attendance Is up

; 30% and educational community presentations have doubled. None of this would have
- been possible without AmeriCorps volunteers.

Because the theme this year was working more aggressively with substance abuse our
program fit the bill to a tee. Last year we provided 14 presentations on Prescription
; Medicatlons and the Older Aduit; provided 2800 pieces of educational materials to the
’ public, especially older adults, on the use and abuse of prescription medications;
Ei¥et Yaverel Primorv Care provided radio commercials and news articles in the Daily Courier on the topic.

C3Huth Street Clinde

" All of these numbers were tallied and available due to AmeriCorps staff that maintain
the data bases and worked tirelessly in putting together a website that Informs and

FAWindznna Centeg

) N educates. Hits to the website quadrupled during the FY2014-2015.

. ) The 1oss of AmeriCarps personnel will be a devastating blow to our program!

| T o

QWindhaven Center

El
FWindlisven Psvehingyic W
. spngplial

Hnepital

Sincerely,

Terrianne Roza MC, ACPPIV, LPC
Manager
) : Senior Peer Prevention Program
West Yavapai Guidance Ciinic




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 12:18 PM

To: Sheila Polk; Seth Leibsohn; Merilee Fowler

Subject: FW: Registration Open - The Forgotten Age: Supportin Arizona's Collegiate Recovery
Community

Hope you will join us!

Debbie Moak
Dilrector, Governor's Office of Youth, Falth and Family
1700 W, Washinglon Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

Governor's Office
of Youih, Faith and
Family

Registration limited to the first 100 registrations.




THE FORG Q’WE | AGE:
EZONA COLLEGIAT

denis suoporiing Students
Generating change through the power of community, peer-to-peer education and
support for students in recovery. Enhancing substance abuse awareness and
educating the community on collegiate recovery systems in the State of Arizona.

Arizona State Capitol
2nd Fioor Conference Room
1700 W. Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007
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e

Rick Hale

Ilvana Grahovac, Executive Director, Transforming Youth Recovery
Dr. Molly McGinn, Treehouse Learning Community

Arizona State University

Northern Arizona University

University of Arizona

Special Guest, Musician Rick Hale

Please, register each attendee separately. Registration limited to the
first 100 registrations.

Transforming Youth Recovery

CGne Community, One School, Cne Student At A Time

&

THE UNIVERSITY
OF ARIZONA.

Forward email
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: FW: Arizona Human Trafficking Model Protocol

Here’s the details on meeting

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoa k‘@az.lgov

From: John Raeder

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:03 PM

To: .

Cc: Jon Eliason; Sheila Polk - Chair; Debbie Moak
Subject: Arizona Human Trafficking Model Protocol

Good afternoon County Attorney Montgomery,

As you are aware, the Arizona Human Trafficking Council {Council) is working to expand Arizona’s capacity to serve
victims of human trafficking. In particular, it is vital that Arizona’s communities have victim-centered protocols for key
agencies to ensure a coordinated response to victims of human trafficking. In order to assist with this process the
Arizona Human Trafficking Council is developing a statewide model protocol that will serve as a roadmap of best
practices that can be modified depending on the unigue needs of individual jurisdictions within Arizona.

The first step to developing the Model Protocol for Arizona is creating a framework and receiving input and feedback
from select stakeholders. The Council's Victim Services Committee, Chaired by County Attorney Sheila Polk, would like
to invite you to assist in this important process. We will be holding the first stakeholder meeting on Tuesday, August 18
from 1:00-3:00pm at the Governor’s Office. [ will be following-up this email with an Outlook invitation. We hope that
you will be able to join us, please feel free to contact me if you have any guestions.

Best regards,

John R Raeder | Governot’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Wachinaton | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

) —_— e *| jraeder@az.gov



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: FW: Arizona Human Trafficking Model Protocol

Is this on my calendar?

Debbie Moak
Director, Governe's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

From: John Raeder

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Gilbert Orrantia; Claire Sechler Merkel; Debbie Moak
Cc: Lindsay Scornavacco

Subject: FW: Arizona Human Trafficking Model Protacol

Good afternoon,

As you are aware the Council’s Victim Service Committee is working on developing an Arizona Human Trafficking Model
Protocol. Our 1% Stakeholder Meeting is on August 18™. Here is the list of folks we have invited:

Sheila Polk — County Attorney

Dominigque Roe-Sepowitz - ASU

Judy Krysik - ASU

Sgt. Clay Sutherlin — Phoenix PD

Melissa Brockie — Tumbleweed

Randy Christensen - Phoenix Children’s Hospital

loe Kelroy - AOC Delinquency

Caroline Lautt-Owens — AOC Dependency

Gregory McKay - DCS

Bill Callahan - DCS

Tascha Spears — Pinal County Family Advocacy Center
Scott Mabery — Juvenile Probation

Savannah Sanders — Victim Advocate

Col. Frank Milstead — DPS

County Attorney Bill Montgomery

Lea Benson - Streetlight

Justice Robert Brutinel — Arizona Supreme Court
Hon. Collen McNally — Maricepa County Presiding Juvenile Judge
Christina Phillis - Public Defender

Beth Rosenberg — CAA

The list was developed by Sheila, Dominique, Judy Krysik and myself, We have invited some prominent folks from the
trafficking and child welfare community and the meeting will be held in the 8" Floor Conference Room. | wanted to
make sure you were aware of the scope of the meeting. It would be great if you could attend.



Thanks,

John Raeder

From: John Raeder

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 2:57 PM
To: Frank Milstead

Cc: 'HESTON SILBERT'; 'Anni L Foster'; Sheila Polk - Chair
Subject: Arizona Human Trafficking Model Protocol

Good afternocon Col. Milstead,

As you are aware, the Arizona Human Trafficking Council (Council) is working to expand Arizona’s capacity to serve
victims of human trafficking. In particular, it is vital that Arizona’s communities have victim-centered protocols for key
agencies to ensure a coordinated response to victims of human trafficking. in order to assist with this process the
Arizona Human Trafficking Council is developing a statewide model protocol that will serve as a roadmap of best
practices that can be modified depending on the unigue needs of individual jurisdictions within Arizona.

The first step to developing the Model Protocol for Arizona is creating a framework and receiving input and feedback
from select stakehoiders. The Council’s Victim Services Committee, Chaired by County Attorney Sheila Polk, would like
to invite you to assist in this important process. We will be holding the first stakeholder meeting on Tuesday, August 18
from 1:00-3:00pm at the Governor’s Office. | will be following-up this email with an Outlook invitation. We hope that
vou will be able to join us, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,
John R Raeder | Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

Office (602) 542.1705 | Fax (602) 542.3423 | iraeder@az.qov



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn

Subject: FW: FREE CME Course

Debbie Moak

Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

Subdlance Abure and Marial Heahh Sanvices adminlsration

SAMHSA

1 €hoks Cherry Read « Rackuitie, MO 26587
wepa s tared 0.0 = 1671 BAIAHAA-T {1 ATT-T26-4727}

FREE Live CME Course!

Clinical Challenges in Opioid Prescribing:
Balancing Safety and Efficacy

August 27, 2015
7:30 am-5:00 pm
Renaissance Phoenix Hotel




Phoenix, Arizona

Learning Objectives:

Describe the nature of chronic pain and options for its treatment.

Select patients who are appropriate candidates for opioid management of
chronic pain.

Define risk factors for potential misuse, abuse, and diversion of prescribed
opioid medications.

Recognize the importance of consistent screening for risk prior to
prescribing.

QOutline a time-efficient method of conducting risk screening.

Follow an evidence-based protocol for starting patients on opioid analgesic
therapy, including safely initiating and titrating opioids.

Monitor patients' response to opioids and address problems such as
inadequate response to treatment.

Recognize problematic or aberrant drug-taking behaviors and be able to
distinguish unintentional misuse, pseudoaddiction, or chemical coping from
deliberate misuse, abuse, and diversion.

Qutline a time-efficient approach to dealing appropriately with aberrant
drug-taking behaviors, including referral to specialized addiction treatment
programs when indicated.

Jointly provided by Postgraduate Institute for Medicine and SAMHSA and heid in
collaboration with the Arizona Governor Doug Ducey's Office of Youth, Faith and

Governor Doug Ducey's Office of hy ; Postgracuate Institute
Youth, Faith and Family for Medicine

Forward this email
saf Safetinsubsoibe
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From:; Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Annette McGuern

Subject: FW: 2015 GOHS Conference - Agenda Final.docx
Attachments: 2015 GOHS Conference - Agenda Final.docx; ATTO000L. txt

Would you please call and see if | could be included from 1:45-5:007

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

{ dmoak@az.gov

————— Original Message--—-

From: Seth Leibschn [mailto: ]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 5:14 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: 2015 GOHS Conference - Agenda Final.docx




Governor

11:00AM — 1:00PM

1:00PM — 1:45PM

1:45PM — 3:00PM

3:00PM — 3:15PM

3:15PM - 4:00PM

4:00PM - 5:00PM

OR’S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY

LAW ENFORCEMENT & PROSECUTORS
TRAINING CONFERENCE

OVERSIGHT COU NCEL
ON DRIVING OR
OPERATING UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
ABATEMENT

AGENDA

Monday, luly 27, 2015

Registration and Lunch

National Anthem and
Welcoming Remarks

General Session — Marijjuana: High
Time for a Reality Check

Break

General Session - Liquid Mass
Spectrometry/Drug Testing

General Session — DUI Legal Updates /
Miranda and 5 Amendment

Alberto Gutier, Director, Governor’s Office of Highway Safety
Mark Brnovich, Attorney General, State of Arizona

Chris Murphy, NHTSA Region IX Administrator

loe Arpaio, Sheriff, Maricopa County Sheriff's Office

Frank Milstead, Director, Arizona Department of Public Safety
John Halikowski, Director, Arizona Department of Transportation
John Meza, Chief, Mesa Police Department

Bill Montgomery, Maricopa County Attorney

John Musselman, Phoenix Crime Lab
Bart Gray, Arizona Department of Public Safety Crime Lab

Beth Barnes, GOHS TSRP/Phoenix Prosecutor’s Office

National Anthem performed by Ronald Miles, Arizona Department of Public Safety



ARIZO

Doug Ducey
Governor

8:00AM — 9:00AM

9:00AM ~ 10:30AM

10:30AM - 10:45AM

10:45AM - 12:15PM

12:15PM - 1:30PM

1:30PM — 3:00PM

3:00PM - 3:15PM

3:15PM - 5:00PM

OR’S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY

LAW ENFORCEMENT & PROSECUTORS
TrRAINING CONFERENCE
AGENDA

OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
ON BRIVING OR
QOPERATING UMDER
THE INFLUENCE
ABATEMENT

Tuesday, July 28, 2015

Registration and Continental Breakfast

General Session — Heroin,
Methamphetamine, and Prescription
Drugs

Break

General Session — The Impact of
Legalization of Marijuana on Crime in
Colorado

Lunch

Breakout Session A

Track 1 - DUt

Songran Ballroom

History and Development of the Standard
Field Sobriety Test (SFST}

Track 2 — Vehicle Crimes Unit (VCU) and
Traffic Investigation

Black Canyon Ballroom

Serious Collision and VCU Investigation
Part 1

Break
Breakout Session B

Track 1 — Basic — DUI Officers
Sonoran Ballroom

Basic DUI Investigation/Court
Preparation

Track 2 — Vehicle Crimes Unit (VCU) and
Traffic Investigation

Black Canyon Ballroom

Serfous Collision and VCU Investigation
Part 2

Trevor Graff, Arizona Department of Public Safety

Eric Ellison, Arizona Department of Public Safety

Beth Barnes, GOHS TSRP/Phoenix Prosecutor’s Office

Erin Boone, Arizona Department of Public Safety Crime Lab

Mitchell Morrissey, Colorado District Attorney

Dick Studdard, Los Angeles Police Department (Retired)
Chuck Hayes, International Association of Chiefs of Police

Daven Byrd, Arizona Department of Public Safety VCU

Cam Siewert, Arizona Department of Public Safety
CID Major Crimes

Aaron Harder, Maricopa County Attorney’s Office

Beth Barnes, GOHS TSRP/Phoenix Prosecutor’s Office
Frank Sloup, Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office
Paul Campbell, Glendale Police Department

Daven Byrd, Arizona Department of Public Safety VCU

Cam Siewert, Arizona Department of Public Safety
CID Major Crimes

Aaron Harder, Maricopa County Attorney’s Office



Dou
Governor

8:00AM - 9:00AM

9:00AM - 11:00AM

11:00AM — 11:15AM

11:15AM —12:15PM

12:15PM - 1:30PM

1:30PM — 2:45PM

2:45PM ~ 3:00PM

3:00PM - 4:30PM

4:30PM — 4:45PM

4:45PM ~ 5:00PM

_ARIZONA

oR’s OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY

Law ENFORCEMENT & PROSECUTORS
TRAINING CONFERENCE
AGENDA

OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
ON DRIVING OR
QOPERATING UNDER
THE INFLUENCE
ABATEMENT

Wednesday, July 29, 2015

Registration and Continental Breakfast

General Session — Why You Don’t See What

You Thought You Saw
Break

General Session — Forensics Exhibits

Lunch
Breakout Session
Track 1~ Prosecutors

Sonoran Baliroom
Prosecutor Ethics

Track 2 - Law Enforcement

Black Canyon Baliroom

Marijuana and Driving: DRE Cannabis
Impairment Study

Breai

General Session — Hot Topics
« I!mpaired Driving
s Youth Alcohol/Party Crew
e Admin Per Se Process

s [-Warrants

e UVliights

s Know Your Limit

s legislation

s Statewide DUI Task Force Meeting
» Phlebotomy

Awards Ceremony

Closing Remarks

Chris Andreacola, Tucson Police Department

Catyana Falsetti, Maricopa County Attorney's Office
Gary Hodges, Maricopa County Attorney’s Office

Tobin Sidles, Oro Valley City Prosecutor’s Office

John Belatti, City of Mesa Prosecutor’s Office

Elizabeth Ortiz, Arizona Prosecuting Attorneys’
Advisory Council

Chuck Hayes, International Association of Chiefs of Police

Lt. Col. Danny Lugo, Arizona Departrment of Public Safety
Mitch Kulwin, Phoenix Police Department

Beth Barnes, GOHS TSRP/Phoenix Prosecutor’s Office
Rebecca Kirchler, Arizona Department of Transportation
Kemp Layden, Phoenix Police Department

David Grossman, Buckeye Police Department

KC Moore, Scottsdale Police Department

Alberto Gutier, Director, Governor’s Office of Highway Safety
Alberto Gutier, Director, Governor’s Office of Highway Safety
Dan Collins, Arizona Department of Public Safety

Alberto Gutier, Director, Governor’s Office of Highway Safety

Alberto Gutier, Director, Governor’'s Office of Highway Safety



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 5:09 PM

To: Tonya Hamilton (thamilton@az.gov)

Subject: FW: For our Thursday meeting - PFS Grant Changes - Yavapai County
Attachments: PFS defund letter MATForce - July 2015.pdf

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Streeb | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto" |

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 5:03 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director; Doug Bartosh (
Subject: For our Thursday meeting - PFS Grant Changes - Yavapai County

—

Hi Debbie,

Attached is a copy of the letter we received today from NARBHA. [am grateful that we have the opportunity to meet
with you this Thursday as this issue is of great concern to us.

Best regards,

Sheila Polk, MATForce Co-Chair
Yavapai County Attorney

'

Confidentiality Footer: Privileged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message
(or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses), you may not copy or defiver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy
this message, and kindly notify the sender by reply email,



Northern Arizona Regional Behavioral Health Authority

July 17,2015

Attn: Merilee Fowler
MATForce

Re: Strategic Prevention Framework-Partnership for Success (PFS) Grant Year Three Funding
Dear PFS Prevention Provider,

This letter is to inform your agency/organization of changes in the PFS Grant funding that will affect
your program in the region you are serving.

As of May 2015, the Northern Arizona Regional Behavioral Health Authority (NARBHA)
Prevention program received notice from the Arizona Department of Health Services/ Division of
Behavioral Health Services (ADHS/DBHS) that the allocation of the Partnership for Success (PFS)
Grant will no longer be administered through the RBHA. This means that the programs in northern
Arizona will not be funded for Year Three of the PFS Grant.

NARBHA Prevention is asking your program to being closing out the grant year activities for PFS
Year 2. Please ensure the following reporting documents are submitted as part of the close out
activities;

«  Mounthly reports (July, August, September)

¢ Quarterly reports (Q3 March — June, Q4 July — September)

+  Attending any trainings deemed necessary by NARBHA Prevention

We understand the hardship this news brings but will work to continue to support the outstanding
work your program/agency has demonstrated in communities on addressing substance abuse
prevention efforts. If you have further questions, please contact Ms. Kelly Charbonneau,

ADHS/DBHS Bureau Chief at ‘acque Gencarelle, NARBHA Prevention Program
Manager at { Thank vou for your time in this matter,
Sincerely,

Jacque Gencarelle
NARBHA Prevention Program Manager

Ce: John Gould, PFS Grant Coordinator, NARBHA Prevention
Jennie McMillian, Chief Clinical Officer, NARBHA
Shawn Nau, Chief Operating Officer, NARBHA
Michael Kuzmin, Chief Financial Officer, NARBHA
Laura Hartgroves, Director of Network and System Development, NARBHA

NARBHA . e . » www.narbha.org




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:53 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: RE: alberto's conference

Please forward when you have the details. Thanks for the heads up!

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto..

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: alberto's conference

he was a sweetheart to call me on friday, all’s | know is it's the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety Conference on
Monday, July 27. | have the time and place somewhere and I'll find it--



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Sheila Polk

Subject: Re: Meeting confirmation

Attachments: image001.gif; image001.gif

Looking forward to seeing you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2015, at 12:56 PM, Sheilz Polk <! > wrote:

Hi Debbie,

Thank you so much for agreeing to meet with us. This email will confirm our meeting on Thursday, July
23 at 3 p.m. at your office.

| hope you enjoy the weekend and see you next week.

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney

- ! T

Confidentiality Fooler: Privileged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message fo the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this
message fo anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message, and kindly notify the sender by reply email,

From: Debbie Moak [mailto:DMoak@az.qov]

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 5:57 PM

To: Sheila Polk

Cc: Doug Bartosh - Y; Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director
Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Hello Sheila,

| certainly understand your cencern and of course | want to meet with you and your amazing team. As
you can imagine, many changes are occurring for a variety of reasons. | am happy to share with you the
changes thus far. | do have another meeting literally on the 21° which may in fact provide more clarity
to the entire situation.

Would your team be available to meet at 3:00 on the 23" Due to Parent Commission sub-grantee
training and other previous obligations that is our first available time. | hope that will work.

1



I have every reason to helieve that we can work through this transition together and | look forward to
seeing you.

Debbhie

Debbie Moak
Director, Govarnor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix. AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov
From: Sheila Polk [mailto:$ o i]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 5:42 PM

To: Debhie Moak
Cc: Doug Bartosh ( n); Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director

Subject: Request for meetihg

Hi Debbie,
[ hope this email finds you well.

| am writing to see if you are available to meet with the Co-Chairs and Executive Director of MATFORCE,
our Yavapai County Substance Abuse Coalition, during the afternoon of Thursday, July 23. We are
requesting the meeting to discuss with you our concern over our grant funding from the Strategic
Prevention Framework Partnerships for Success (SPF PFS). All three of us reside in northern Arizona and
will be in Phoenix on that date.

For the past two years MATFORCE has had a contract with NARBHA for PFS funding at $125,000 annually
($14,000 of the amount was paid by NARBHA to a program evaluator). In the original award letter we
received from NARBHA it states that the PFS grant is a five-year award. A copy of our award letteris
attached.

We were very recently notified that the funding will no longer be distributed through NARBHA. No one
can give us a clear answer on whether we will continue to receive the funds as awarded to our coalition
nor can anyone tell us how the funds are to be distributed. This uncertainty is concerning as the
MATFORCE Board of Directors recently approved our budget for fiscal year 2015-16 dependent upon our
receipt of the SPF PFS funds.

The two Co-Chairs of MATFORCE, Doug Bartosh {the Cottanwood City Manager) and [, along with our
Executive Director Merilee Fowler, would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you so that we can
get to the bottom of this funding uncertainty and report back to our Board in a timely manner.

Thank you in advance and best regards,

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney



Confidentiality Footer: Privileged/confidential information may be contained In this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message {or responsible for delivery of the message fo the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message, and kindly notify the sender by reply email,



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 9:45 AM

To: )

Cc: Deborrah Miller (DMiller@az.gov); Seth Leibsohn
Subject: contact information for Seth Leibsohn

Good morning Barb,

[ have copied Seth on this email so that you may make direct contact with him in regard to co-presenting at the Art of
Recovery event. | appreciate the opportunity to address this most important group and thank you for all the support you
have provided to GOYFF. You are a true champion of recovery for the state of Arizona.

Looking forward to many more opportunities to work with you.

Best

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

0ak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 9:19 AM
To: Annette McGuern

Subject: RE: Seth Leibsohn

Thank you.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.qov www.goyff.az.qgov

From: Annette McGuern

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Seth Leibsohn

Importance: High

Debbie,

| just confirmed with Mr. Leibsohn, he did receive my email sent early last month stating you could not address his
audience on June 13, 2016 because of the Surgeon General’s visit.

Annette McGuern

Executive Assistant

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton, Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ 85007

r v ~ + - T
guern@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 4:57 FM
To:
Subject: FW: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phognix, AZ 85007

*

dmoak@az.qov www.goyif.az.cov

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto: i

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Dehbie Moak

Subject: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

http//fwww.nationalreview.com/corner/423985/carlv-i-am-proud-every-vear-and-every-wrinkie-jim-geraghty




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 9,01 AM
To: Angela Ducey
Subject: FW: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

¥ v ’

dmoak@az.gov www,govff.az.qov

From: Seth Leibsohn [maiito::

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

http://www.nationalreview.com/corner/423985/carly-i-am-proud-every-year-and-everv-wrinkle-jim-geraghty




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Sam Burba (sburba@az.gov)
Subject: FW. national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

R e e i T S e e T

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

From: Seth Leibsohn [maiito:¢ |

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

roud-everv-year-and-everv-wrinkle-lini-veraghty

http:/fwww nationalreview com/corner/42398 5 /carly-i-am-




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:58 AM
To: Moak, Steven C,
Subject: FW: national review endorses debbie monk's speechwriting

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.aov www.qovif.az.gov

From: Seth Leibsohn [maito; _
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: national review endorses debhie monk's speechwriting

hitp//www.nationalreview,.com/corner/d 2398 5/carly-i-am-prowd-everv-vear-and-everv-wrinkle-jim-geraghty




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:20 PM

To: Tonya Hamilton

Subject: Fwd: Accepted: Meeting with Sheila Polk, Merilee Fowler & Doug Bartosh discuss SPF
PFS funds

Attachments: ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sheila Polk" < _ >
To: "Debbie Moak" <DMoak@az.gov>
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Sheila Polk, Merilee Fowler & Doug Bartosh discuss SPF

PFS funds




From: Debbie Moalk

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: Re: Meeting Forward Notification: Meeting with Sheila Polk, Merilee Fowler & Doug

Bartosh discuss SPF PFS funds

Perfect!
Sent from my iPhone

> OnJul 17, 2015, at 1:57 PM, Annette McGuern <amcguern@az.gov> wrote:

>

> Your meeting was forwarded

>

> Annette McGuern<mailto:amcguern@az.gov> has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.
>

> Meeting

> Meeting with Sheila Polk, Merilee Fowler & Doug Bartosh discuss

> SPF PFS funds

>

> Meeting Time

> Thursday, 23 July 2015 15:00-16:00.

>

> Recipients

> _ >
>

> All times listed are in the following time zone: {UTC-07:00) Arizona
> Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server

> 2010 <meeting.ics>




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Barbara Nicholson-Brown; Deborrah Miller; Tonya Hamilton
Cc: Sam Burba (sburba@®az.gov)

Subject: RE: Good Morning~

This is wonderful news Barbara! We are so grateful for your support of GOYFF initiatives all year long.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
i

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.qov

From: Barbara Nicholson-Brown [mailto’ ' |
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Debbie Moak; Deborrah Miller; Tonya Hamilton
Subject: Good Morning~ '

Hi all!

I wanted to let you know that I have the Elephant in the Room ad full size for the back
page of October issue which I am working on now and front page feature is from Seth
on Prop 205. So front to back we have a great edition coming out and I will be sure to
have extra copies printed for the event on the 24th.

I am so very grateful to be working alongside each and everyone of you.

Barbara

Barbara Nicholson-Brown -
2016 ART OF RECOVERY EXPO
Saturday Sept.17 - Phx Convention Center

www.artofrecovervexpo.com www.togetheraz.com

Inspiring Success on the Road to Recovery



From: Debhie Moak

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 7:44 AM
To: Amy Bass

Subject: Re: CPC Tucson 8/31

Enjoy Amy! It's such a great time in life. The only time I'm tied up today is 11-2

=2} DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ
85007

On Aug 19, 2016, at 7:07 AM, Amy Bass <

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gcov

HI Debbie,

> wrote:

I am leaving Tucson at 830 to drive my youngest daughter off to college on CA. An emotional

day for sure!

We will be taking a couple of breaks along the way so [ will try you at a point where I can talk

(and focus).
Thanks!
Amy

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Debbie Moak <DMoak{@az.gov>
Date: 8/19/16 6:30 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Amy Bass < . >
Cc: Megan Fitzgerald <  ~ T , "Paul Lovelis ¢
< >

e e s

Subject: ‘Re: CPC '1:1._1—(.‘:SOH 8/31
Good morning Amy,

Let's get on the phone today. Can you call my cell this am?
about 8 am or later this afternoon?

- are you available



[cid:image001.png@01DOE3E1.676A4970]

DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
-7
|

dmoak@az.gov<mailto:dmaok@az.gov> www.gov{T.az.gov<http://www.govif.az.cov/>

On Aug 18, 2016, at 9:47 PM, Amy Bass
< 2> wrote:

Hi Megan,

I am not sure that I completely understand and want to make sure that I understand what you are
saying here..

Your email seems to advise us that "you" cannot attend. When we spoke last you said that the

speakers would be Seth, you and another gentleman from Axiom. Are Seth and the other
gentleman you spoke of ok to have present?

I am confused if it is Axiom or ARDP that should not be speaking to Coalitions?

As we discussed- the Goal of this was to educate Prevention Coalitions on the Harms and
Consequences messaging that we can use safely so that we do not cross over into any area that
would be not allowed, being that we are funded by public tax dollars as a nonprofit.

In light of your response- I am unclear as to what we should be doing now, or not doing.

Debbie- can you please help us here? The issue is that prevention folks want to do a good job
with the MJ prevention messaging and multiply the impact by sharing ideas of how to do the best
messaging (who to target, where, etc...).

We all know the harms and consequences side but are a little unclear about what we can and
can't do. Like alcohol or any other drug we do this all the time- but, in light of the issue being on
the ballot- we all felt it was good to have a little more training.

Do you have someone at the GOYFF that can come and help train folks? What do you suggest?
Thanks so much.

Amy

<image001.jpg>



Amy Bass, M.S.W.
Director of Prevention

L] L . , i P |
- . 3

Providing Pathways to Wellness & Recovery -
www.pasaderanetwork.org<http://www.pasaderanetwork. org/>

From: Megan Fitzgerald [ ] B

Sent: Thursday, August 18,2016 10:03 AM

To: Amy Bass <~~~ e face
Subject: CPC Tucson 8/31

Hi Amy,

I spoke with Debbie Moak this morning about getting the prevention communities involved in
our efforts. Because of your holding a federal grant, I am going to step out of the planning for the
event on August 23rd. I know that the Governor's office does MJ training along with all of their
other training in addition to all of their other trainings. Debbie and I think that it would be safer
to have ARDP step out and you and Debbie handle it from here

Please feel free to give me updates as we will still be in the area and I need to know if we are still
expected to be in attendance. Unfortunately though, the planning aspect must be handled through
non-campaign avenues.

Regards,
Megan Fitzgerald

Coalitions Director

www.ardp.org<http:/www.ardp.org>

WARNING: This is a Privileged and Confidential communication that is intended only for the
listed recipient(s) of this message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of

3



any protected personal health information contained herein is prohibited by state and federal law,
including but not limited to Arizona Revised Statutes Sections 12-2292, 36-509, 41-1959; 42
CFR Part 2; and 45 CFR Part 160 and Subparts A and C of Part 164. If you believe you have
received this message in error, please inform me immediately via e-mail at the address set forth
above; destroy all printed copies; and permanently delete the communication from your system.
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

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1.51 PM
To: Kim McWherter
Subject: Re: Leaders of the Year

| certainly will, Thank you.

Eia— - DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
|
o

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

On Aug 8, 2016, at 1:36 PM, Kim McWherter <' > wrote:
Debbie,

Thank you for submitting a nomination for the 2016 Leaders of the Year in Public Policy awards.
Watch the Arizona Capitol Times print and digital editions for nominees and event details.

Please contact me with questions or for sponsorship information.

Best,

Kim McWherter
Advertising Director
ARIZONA NEWS SERVICE

- E |

<image003.jpg>

From: Debbie Moak [mailto:DMoak@az.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 1:01 PM
To: AZNevents

Subject: Leaders of the Year

It is my pleasure to nominate Seth Leibsohn for this award. | welcome any questions or comments.

Thank you,



Debbie Moak

<image004.png> DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.qov
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Seth Leibsohn

Executive Profile

16 + years of working in the communications, policy analysis, and writing fields in issues ranging from
constitutional law to education to drug to foreign policy.

Chairman; NotMyKid, a non-profit dedicated to substance abuse prevention and inspiring posifive
life choices for adolescents.

Chairman: Arizonans for Responsible Drug Policy, a political action committee cofounded by several
civic leaders to oppose drug legalization.

Founder of a strategic communications, education, and political consulting firm {The Leibsohn
Group); Book and column author and ghostwriter of several national best-sellers; Guest-host,
producer, & co-host of fop-ten nationally syndicated radio show (Bill Bennett's Morning in America),
Former Vice President of national think tank (Empower America); Senior Fellow at national think
tank {Cfaremont Institute); Radio Host/Phoenix {The Seth Leibsohn Show).

Core Accomplishments

-Ran and directed policy, staff, conferences, and publications for Empower America and its co-
directors (William J. Bennett, Jack Kemp & Jeane Kirkpatrick)

-Served as Chief of Staff to William J. Bennett

-Advised leading policy makers and office holders on issues from domestic to foreign policy
-Co-authored amicus hriefs in federal and Supreme Court cases on issues of child safety
-Founded Americans for Victory Over Terrorism )

-Ghostwrote and edited publications, ranging from books and op-eds to white papers and
speeches for Empower America's co-directors, including several national best-sellers

-Served as Senior Fellow & Vice President of the Claremont Institute, writing op-eds, providing
analysis, and directing Americans for Victory Over Terrorism

-Executive produced, co-hosted, and guest-hosted Bilf Bennett's Morning in America, a nationally
syndicated daily radio show, helping bring the show from 65 stations to over 200, with 3.5 million
listeners

-Extensively and reguiarly published op-eds and commentary for National Review.com, National
Review.com's Corner, and CNN,com

-Co-authored the best-seller: The Fight of Our Lives: Knowing the Enemy, Speaking the Truth &
Choosing fo Win the War Against Radical Isfam

-Co-founded Leibsohn & Associates, a strategic consulting firm (representative clients included
America's Promise Alliance, Special Olympics, Walden Media, After School All Stars, The Ritz
Carlton, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Rick Santorum for President,)

-Speechwriter to several candidates for national office

-Designed and built a national American history and civics curriculum adopted by several states
-Currently the regular nightly host of the Seth Leibsohn Show, a top-rated, two hour radio show in
the Phoenix market.

-Currently a Senior Fellow with the Claremont [nstitute

Education




Northeastern University School of Law JD, 1997
Boston, MA

-Founder of Federalist Society Chapter at NUSL
-Member of the Bar, Massachusetts

Claremont Graduate University MA, Political Science, 1993
Claremont, CA

-Graduate thesis on civil rights & the Supreme Court

Pitzer College BA, Political Science, 1991
Claremont, CA

-Editor & Publisher of the Claremont Collage, five-college weekly student/faculty newspaper.



2016 NOMINATION FORM

Arizona CaprroL TiMES will recognize individuals and organizations
for advancing public policy that positively impacts the state and the lives of
Arizonans without regard io political affiliation or partisanship. Nominees will
be selected by a panel of their peers for their accomplishments, contributions
and leadership during the 2015-16 legislative session. Categories are: arts
and humanities, associations, business, economic development, education,
environment, government, health care, legislative, non-profit, public safety,
social services, fechnology, fransportation, velunteerism, lifetime achievement,
unsung hero, and up and comer.

TS 4N An B “ga  Recipients will be announced in a special publication to appear in the
OF P P P PP
i§é£i£§ Tﬂﬁgiég AR1ZONA Carrror Times and at a cocktail reception to be held in
et FEE Y September 2016.

e

Nominee’'s Nama: Mr. Seth Lelbschn Tith: A radio host, writer, editor, policy, political, and communications expert.

Award Category: Darts and humanities O associations Clbusiness [J economic development Beducation D environment O government W health care O [egislative

Hnan-profit O public safety T social services B technology M transportation & volunteerism O fifetime achievement @ unsung hero Tup and comer

Company or Organization; The Leibsohn Group

Address: - Citys State: Zip:
Phone Number: _ Fax Number;
E-mail: -

Please include a brief description of why this nominee should be considered and a copy, if possible, of his or her current resumé. If submitting an organization or
company, please include supporting collaterals: Seth Leibsohn has been championing education, public policy and tackling some of our communities

greatest challenges most his life. He is not only a thought leader, but someone who implements actions along with his wisdom,

Seth is smart, articulate and passionate about improving the lives of those around him.

Explain nominee’s significant career achievements: Mr- Leibsohn hosts his own radio show, was Chief of Staff to Education Secretary

Mr. William Bennett, has co-authored numerous books, producer and co-host of Mr. Bennett's Morning In America program,

and serves his community through non-profit work, such as Chairing notMYkid's Executive Board,

Describe how the nomines has advanced public palicy in the state: Although Arizonan's can tune in to hear Mr. Leibsohn's nightly program,
his most recent engagement as Chair for Arizonan's for Responsible Drug Policy is most impressive. Regardless of where
you stand on this issue, no one can deny the fortitude that Seth has shown in his leadership on this issue.

Detail community service or pro bano work the nominee has perfcrmed that goes above and beyond the minimum requirement:
Mr. Leibsohn has shown remarkable work in the area of substance abuse prevention both as Chairman of the Board at notMYKid,

and as the Chair for ARDP. Seth does his homewaork, is one of the smartest guys in the room on an issue and stands by his principles.

Why is this nominee a leacler? Seth has the ability to engage diverse communities around issues that he is most passionate about. In particular

Seth has shown years of leadership on one of the most pressing issues facing our nation, substance abuse. The state owes
Mr. Leibsohn a debt of gratitude for tackling an issue that can be most challenging.

Submitted by: Debbie Moak

Mame: Debbie Moak Company ar Organization: 30vernor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
Address: 1700 West Washington Street, Suite 230 City: Phoenix Sate: Arizona zip: 85007
Phone Number; 602-542-1773 602 -339-9134

. dmoak@az.gov

Fax Number:

E-mai

Mail form to Leaders of the Year in Public Policy ¢fo Arizona Capitol Times,
or email to
ils or visit www.azcapitoltim

Call o more d




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:52 PM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Leaders of the Year
[x] =] DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

- .-.Ml

e l

dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:
From: Kim McWherter < , >
Date: August 8, 2016 at 1:36:41 PM MST

To: Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov>
Subject: RE: Leaders of the Year

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

1zoNA CarrroL TiMEs

azcapitoliimes.com

From: Debi:ﬁe Moak [mailto:DMoék@az.qov]u
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
3_

ak@az.gov www.govff.az.qov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3;25 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: RE: resume

Word doc please

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix. AZ 85007

(S, , . -

dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.qov

From: Seth Leibsohn [ ~ |
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: resume

Does this work or you want a word doc?
http://960thepatriot.com/pages/the-seth-leibsohn-show

On Jul 26, 2016, at 3:23 PM, Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov> wrote:

Can you please send one to me as an attachment?

<image001.png> DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governot’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washinaton, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Y

drr;aak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov
<image002.png>




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: Fwd: Fox News 10/Newsmaker Sunday on Marijuana Legatization
EE] SRR - DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix. AZ
85007

- i 3 " |

dimoak(az.gov www.govif.az.cov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tonya Hamilton <thamilton{@az.cov>

Date: April 27,2016 at 9:15:30 AM MST

To: Alexandra O'Hannon <achannon(@az.gov>, April Miles <AMiles@az.gov>, Sam Burba
<sburba@az.gov>, Deborrah Miller <DMiller@az.gov>, Sonya Pierce-Johnson
<spjohnson@az.gov>

Cc: Debbie Moak <DMoak(@az.gov>

Subject: FW: Fox News 10/Newsmaker Sunday on Marijuana Legalization

Hi team,

Here’s the link of Dehbie’s and Seth’s interview on Sunday morning.

Best,

Tonya Hamilton

SUBSTANCE ABUSE DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Thamilton@az.gov  Www.doyff.az.dqov




From: Kim MacEachern [mailto "~

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:03 AM

To: Tonya Hamilton

Subject: Fwd: Fox News 10/Newsrmaker Sunday on Marijuana Legalization

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Seth Leibsohn <~ - >
Date: April 25, 2016 at 8:05:04 PM MST
To: Seth Leibsohn <, o>

Subject: Fox News 10/Newsmaker Sunday on Marijuana Legalization

Dear Friends,
Yesterday, I was privileged to join Debbie Moak to do a half hour on Newsmaker
Sunday on Fox 10 on the perils of legalization. The video is below, thanks for all

your help and continued support:

http:/fwww.fox10phoenix.com/newsmaker-sunday/132436710-video



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Tonya Hamilton; Sam Burba; Deborrah Miller; Alexandra Q'Hannon; April Miles; Sonya
Pierce-Johnson

Subject: Fwd: Seth Leibsochn and Debbie Moak This Sunday on Newsmaker Sunday/Fox 10 --

Talking Marijuana Legalization

T hin— - DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ

85007

dmoaki{@az.gov www.govif.az gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marijuana Harmless? Think Again! <= B >
Date: April 22, 2016 at 5:28:00 PM MST

To: <dmoak{@az. gov>
Subject: Seth Leibsohn and Debbie Moak This Sunday on Newsmaker Sunday/Fox 10 --

Talking Marijuana Legalization
Reply-To: <, e a e

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Harmless?

Special Notice ~ April 22, 2016




jatcl
Fox 10 News

Newsmaker Sunday
Talking Marijuana
Legalization
with Seth Leibsohn
and Debbie Moak

In 1992, nearly ten times the number of Americans
reported using alcohol as used marijuana on a daily
or near daily basis. By 2014, the ratio had fallen
below 2 to 1. That's because daily or near daily
marijuana users increased 770% over that time.

"If we continue down a 'regulate like alcohol'
legalization path, which allows for-profit
corporations to produce, distribute, and promote
marijuana, in 25 years the public health community
and some of the public may be asking those of us
living in 2016, "What were you thinking? Why did
you think it was a good idea to create another
industry whose profits depend on promoting daily
and near daily use of a dependence-inducing
intoxicant?"

MATFORCE, o

SafeUnsubscribe™ dmoak@az.qov

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service proviger




Sent by in collaboration with

Constant Contact &7
Try it free today
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:59 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: FW: Manufacturing Consent -- to Legal Marijuana

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85067

dmoak@az.gov www.govif.az.qov

From: John Walters [mailto: - S e
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 6:58 AM

To: John Walters

Subject: Manufacturing Consent -- to Legal Marijuana

http:/fwww.weeklystandard.com/manufacturing-consent-to-legal-marijuana/article/2001750

Manufacturing Consent -- to Legal Marijuana
9:02 AM, MAR 30, 2016 | By DAVID W. MURRAY

In this political season, the results of polling have proven as problematic as they have consequential. Questions of
validity increasingly plague polls at the very moment that the body politic most bends to their will {or to that of the
media outlets reporting on themj.

Moreover, media increasingly adopt a strategy of first framing and then reporting public attitudes, at times appearing
to shape polling outcomes while claiming to be merely mirroring them.



A case in point is the latest polling news on public attitudes towards legal marijuana, as reported by the Washington
Post. Support has reached its highest level ever, according to the latest survey conducted by the Associated

Press in conjunction with the National Opinion Research Center (NORC), reaching 61 percent of 1,042 respondents
in favor.

But there is less here than meets the eye. For instance, the previous high point of approval ratings, 58 percent
as detected by Gallup, is a finding within this poll's margin of sample error (3.9 percent). That is, the result
represents, technically, "no change" from a statistical point of view.

But that was not the perspective of the media, whose enthusiasm approached "agenda journalism,” the kind that
celebrates every outcome favoring the journalist's preferred stance, while denigrating or ignoring contrary evidence.

They should have been more cautious. Consider that of the 639 people who supported legal marijuana, only 33
percent of them thought access should be "unrestricted," while for 24 percent, their support was contingent on there
being "a medical prescription."

The framing of this last response is itself misleading, in that the question illegitimately implies ithat marijuana is an
"approved" medication, able {0 be prescribed, which is true nowhere in the country.

Further, the poll's demographics are suspect, such as in their assignment of political affiliation. in this poll, only 35
percent of respondents are either "Republican or Lean Republican." The comparable Democratic percentage is set
at 48 percent.

Given the finding in Quinnipiac polling that Democratic support in Colorado for legal marijuana (74 percent) is higher
than that of Republicans (36 percent), this 13-point lean towards Democrats may shade results.

But the most surprising feature of the sample can be found with regards to employment. Fully 43 percent of
respondents are not employed (school-aged 18-24 year olds are only 12 percent of the total).

This distribution may be a function of the real Achilles heei of the survey — the response rates, which attained a
"cumulative response rate” of only 10.5 percent. That is, the survey had to winnow through a hundred contacted
persons in order to measure the actual attitude of fewer than eleven. A simiiar, largely hidden fault now threatens
nearly all political polls.

The lesson is that a survey meant to represent overall American attitudes has non-response rates that may yield a
non-representative group of people — here, it is those not in the workforce, and hence, available for surveys such as
this. It is possible that people not in the workforce have different attitudes regarding the acceptability of drug use
than do the employed, a conjecture buttressed by the strong association between actual drug use and non-
employment status.

There is finally the selective reporting by the media on the contents of the poll. Only the positive marijuana attitudes
were reported, while the actual survey contained considerably more news, and much of it negative regarding legal
drugs.

First, a remarkable 43 percent reported "a relative or close friend" with a substance use problem. Moreover, several
Administration positions regarding the current epidemic of opiate dependency and overdose deaths did not receive
support.

Fully 87 percent thought that doctors were not "a cause or only a minor cause” for the current epidemic of opiate
dependency and overdoses, notwithstanding Administration arguments to the contrary. And while distributing the
overdose antidote Naloxone was supported, 57 percent believed that it should require a doctor's prescription.
(Regrettably, a much-needed policy to reduce the drug supply was not a provided survey question option.)

Nearly 70 percent agreed that drug use treatment needs improvement, yet 61 percent wanted more effort to "crack
down on drug dealers” (and 53 percent supported "cracking down on users"), running contrary to Administration
sentiments that "we can't arrest our way out of the drug problem.”

79



Finally, even though there are now multiple advocacy calls for the government to establish "safe" injection facilities
or even the provision of heroin itself for heroin treatment, only 7 percent (69 people) in this poll thought that heroin
or cocaine should be legal, while 73 percent of even those supporters thought that there should be "restrictions.”

None of these issues or responses was mentioned in the Post story. Instead, we find the typical self-confirming
spiral regarding marijuana legalization. In Gallup polls, support for legal marijuana hovered in the 30 percent range
until 2009, when it finally rose higher than 40 percent. Since then, a steady drumbeat of news accounts has
relentlessly driven higher the attitudes that are conducive to Obama Administration positions, followed by "news"
chronicling this higher public support, as ostensibly shown by polls,

This polling/reporting news cycle, one realizes, owes more to politics than to science.

David W, Murray is a senior fellow at Hudson Institute and was chief scientist in the Office of National Drug Controf
Policy under President George W. Bush.
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From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Thurscay, February 18, 2016 12:39 PM
To: Gina Kesler
Subject: RE: ARDP Advocacy Meetings

No worries. Now you have my personal email.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ 85007

g = e

dmoak@az.qov www.goyff.az.gov

From: Gina Kesler [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:03 PM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: RE; ARDP Advocacy Meetings

Sorry about that Debbie. | didn’t know this.

Gina Kesler
D & A Experts

www.DandAExperts.com

Want to stay current on drug/alcofiol testing practices that impact you? Click HERE for our monthly publication!

From: Debbie Moak [mailto:DMoak@az.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:48 PM
To: Gina Kesler; Merilee Fowler; Seth Leibschn; .
Subject: RE: ARDP Advocacy Meetings

Hello all. Can you please use my personal email for all further communication. Thanlk you. ~

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.govyff.az.qov




From: Gina Kesler [mailto: ]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:30 PM

To! Merilee Fowler; Seth Leibschn; i; Debbje Moak
Subject: ARDP Advocacy Meetings

Hello Merilee et al;

| attended the advocacy meeting last Thursday and wanted to thank you for pulling it together. | realize you all have full
time jobs and that these are all volunteer efforts on your parts. I'm also a friend of Jo McGuire and we spent some time
together regarding her state’s issues a couple of days prior to this meeting so everything was timely. | have a few
requests and would like to share some thoughts since we had the meeting:

1. IfImay, | would like to get a few of the slides that came from Sheila’s presentation that specifically pointed out
areas of the initiative. | have several speaking engagements lined up with various employer groups and
coalitions. I'd prefer NOT to reinvent the wheel. The high level talking points are fine but | like to educate at a
deeper level and Sheila had some good slides regarding the language in the initiative.

2. What are plans to continue the advocacy meetings around the valley? | asked Merilee and she mentioned a
training in June for debates. What about March-May?

3. Also, someone mentioned a few times that this was a bi-partisan issue. | agree on this approach but [ do not
feel it appears bi-partisan when held at the Republican Party headquarters. We won’t get the support or
attendance of those outside the Republican Party if it's held there. Any plans of another venue that is more like
Switzerland?

4. There were good questions and opinions offered at the session by those that attended but | was interested in

knowing who was in the room and how we could collaborate efforts to mobilize faster. | would suggest a more

open forum introduction time to get people talking.

Are there plans to discuss via radio, tv, local segments, etc?

Jo McGuire told me she’s offered up her help to fight this, are we taking advantage of her knowledge and help?

Y

| appreciate your thoughts, direction and | will offer up any help that | can give in addition to my own speaking efforts
around the valley. | am speaking on Feb 25™ to a coalition in Tempe and I'd like to give an effective presentation on
what’s inside of this initiative and be prepared before Feb 25™. If anyone is interested in speaking with me, I'd be open
to a tag team.

Thank you and | ook forward to hearing back.
Best,

Gina

Gina Kesler
D & A Experts

I

www,DandAExperts.com



The Drug and Alcohol Policy People.
We are a woman owned business, Support local first!

Wanr to stay currenr on drug/alcohol testing practices that impact vou? Click HERE for our monthly publication!

98



From: Debbie Maak

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:38 AM

To: kentiphitlips .; Kelly - Work

Subject: RE: RECREATIONAL MARIUANA IN ARIZONA---REFERENDUM VOTE IN NOVEMBER

Good morning all,

Please continue to use my personal email

Thanks!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

ak@az.qov www.govff.az.qov

From: kentiphillips . [mailto:i _ . ] _ ]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7:24 AM

To: Kelly - Work

Subject: Re: RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA IN ARIZONA---REFERENDUM VOTE IN NOVEMBER

KELLY, I am not sure if i sent my notice properly. I was trying to send a letter to the people i can reach out to,
so 1 sent it to you with a BCC to the others. Forgive me, the company i founded and developed for thirty years
used IBM AS400 and comm systems. Now i1 have an IMAC and am using gmail. Is there a better way to send to
multiples without listing the individuals. 77?

By the way, so far, i have learned that there are quite a few people who instantly responded to this notice
with the comment. "I think not only that we should legalize marijuana, but all drugs!" Frankly, from just
sending an invitation to a learning event/party, i wasn't expecting this type of speed response, particularly from

the old Harvard people.
I think, though, that i learned something about people: there is a big old batch of crazies!. Best not to make eye

contact with them, Kippy.
On Sun, Feb 7, 2016 at 3:14 PM, Kelly - Work < _ > wrote:
Thanks Robin! We look forward to seeing you on February 18",

Best,

Kelly B. Molique



From: [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2016 10:00 AM

To: kentiphillips . <

Cc: Kelly B. Moligue <

Subject: Re: RECREATIONAL MARHUANA IN ARIZONA---REFERENDUM VOTE IN NOVEMBER

You've got my support

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2016, at 8:51 AM, kentiphillips . <__ > wrote:

Copy of marijuana

As adults, we will probably be voting on legalizing Marijuana for Recreational use here in our
state!

[ am a child of the sixties, and i realize the impetus on making this substance legal and
accessible. I do not think it should be a crime for an adult citizen to smoke pot, it is your choice
as an American. The problem is, this vote changes little as far as access is concerned EXCEPT to

the young in our community.

As you all know, i have dedicated the last thirty years to substance abuse prevention in the ten
to twenty-one year old age group.

We need your support!!! [ am attaching a letter from Governor Doug Ducey to me regarding a
meeting/fund raiser we are sponsoring.

Forget about politics, remember these facts!!!!



One-to the youth, ANY altering substance is a GATEWAY DRUG. Making any drug more
accessible and acceptable to the youth is a mistake!!!!

Two-substance abuse is on the increase in Arizona. Some NICU and ER doctors refer to the
level of overdoses and addicted newborns as being an EPIDEMIC!!

Three-It would be nice for revenues in Arizona to have some new commodity to tax, but ask
yourself this. "Who has a vested interest in legalizing recreational pot?" Why come to our state?"

Four-Colorado residents approved recreational marijuana, now they have massive programs to
prevent pot smoking among vouth? Yes, it was a mistake.

I am a Hoosier, from Indiana. We have a saying about closing the gate after the cows have
already left. Let's close the gate now!

Please come to this meet and great at Jim Chamberlains house on Feb. Eighteenth, and or send in
some money. We need you!!

I have attached some items,

Kent I Phillips CALL ME.

Kent I Phillips(kip)

EMAIL



Dear Kip ,

We write to inform you of a potential 2016 ballot initiative that would pose a radical change in
Arizona’s health, education, welfare, and employment policies.

National, well-financed, pro-drug lobbies have efforts underway to undo decades of Arizona's
anti-drug and substance abuse policies, beginning with an effort to legalize marijuana. We
cannot let this happen. Thankfully, a group is stepping forward to lead the opposition.

Arizonans for Responsible Drug Policy (ARDP) is led by an all-volunteer team of prevention,
legal, and substance abuse experts. They have been active around the state and have been
working with the media to expose the dangers such a radical policy change would pose to
Arizona businesses and families.

While there are many organizations involved in this effort, we support ARDP for taking the lead
to fight the campaign for drug legalization. The stakes could not be greater~—just look at what
legalization has meant in Colorado: It is now the top marijuana-using state in the nation; teen use
of marijuana is over 70 percent higher than the rest of the nation. And, in its first year of
legalization, positive testing for marijuana among employees in Colorado increased 20 percent
compared to a national average of five percent in the same year. This is not what we want for
Arizona.

But, with your help, we can keep Arizona away from dangerous policies. Please consider
attending a reception on February 18th with other business leaders to learn more. Attached is the
invitation with full details. If you are ready to help, you may make a donation to our friends at
Arizonans for Responsible Drug Policy by check or online at
http://www.arizonansforresponsibledrugpolicy.org/donate/ . Arizonans For Responsible Drug
Policy is leading the efforts in educating the public of the harms and dangers marijuana
legalization will pose to our state, our schools, our hospitals, welfare agencies, and businesses.

Thank you for your consideration and all of your help in keeping Arizona safe.

Sincerely,

Governor Doug Ducey Hon., Jon Kyl



Attachments area
Preview attachment 2-18-16ChamberlainARDPInvite.pdf
PDF

2-18-16ChamberlainARDPInvite.pdf

<2-18-16ChamberlainARDPInvite (3) (1).pdf>

Kent I Phillips(kip)
PRESIDENT
Oxford-American Archeological Society

o 1

EMAIL . .,

a



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 842 AM
To: John Cocca
Subject: RE: Seth Leibsohn's email

Give me a call when you have a moment.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton, Suite 230, Pheenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.aov www.goyff.az.qov

From: John Cocca [maiito:John.Cocca@azliquor.qov]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:13 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Seth Leibsohn's email

Debbie, can | get his email if you have it. | need to pick his brain on the marijuana issue. thx

John Cocca

Director

Az Dept. of Liquor Licenses & Control
800 W. Washington, Suite #500
Phoenix. AZ 85007

Email: John.Cocca@AzLiquor.gov

http://azliguor.dov



From: Debbie Moak
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: Fwd: Conference
Attachments: image00Ll.png
wwer——————-—t DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

B
ce ]

dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deborrah Miller <DMiller@az.gov>
Date: October 16, 2015 at 3:18:38 PM PDT
To: Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov>

Cc: Tonya Hamilton <thamilton@az.gov>, Sam Burba <sburba@az.gov>, Sonya Pierce-Johnson
<spjchnson@az.gov>
Subject: Conference

FYI...

The Southwest Cannabis Conference and Expo will roll into the Phoenix Convention Center for three
days in October, with 300 exhibitors, prominent guest speakers, a job fair, and other events expected to
draw thousands.

The conference kicks off with the job fair from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Monday, Qctober, 26, at the Phoenix
Event Center,’ . This will be followed by the two-day conference beginning
October 27 at the convention center

Ei— Deborrah Miller
SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washinaton, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmiller@az.gov  www.govff.az.gov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 5:21 PM
To: Seth Leibsohn
Subject: RE: Cottonwood Mom

| have another story for you. Should | call?

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washinaton. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

t . e g ey ey s

dmoak@az.qov www.goyff.az.qov

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 5:18 PM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: Cottonwood Mom

- LY

Mother of the year??
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2016, at 5:13 PM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:

<image001.png> DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

=

dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov
<image002.png>

From: Deborrah Miller

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 5:08 PM
To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Sam Burba; Tonya Hamilton
Subject: Cottonwood Mom

We knew it was just a matter of time:



http://verdenews.com/main.asp?SectionlD=1&SubSection|D=1&Article|D=71287

<imageBol.png>

Deborrah Miller

SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washinaton, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmiller@az.gov www.govyff.az.gov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:31 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn; Adam Deguire; Daniel Stefanski; Mara Mellstrom
Subject: RE: Debbie & Seth

Please respond on personal email. Thank you.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's (Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washinaton. Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

\

dmoak@az.qov www.govff.az.qov

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto: ] i]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Debbie Moak; Adam Deguire; Daniel Stefanski; Mara Mellstrorn
Subject: Re: Debbie & Seth

Adam/Mara/Dan-
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2016, at 11:24 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:

Can you book a presentation to speak with me at The Art of Recovery? Details below, Let's discuss.

<imageCQ01l.png> DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.govif.az.gov
<image002.png>

From: Dehorrah Miller

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: FW: Debbie & Sath

Hi,



Here is the info from Barbara regarding the Art of Recovery.

<imageddl.png> Deborrah Miller
SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER
Governar's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

[,

dmiller@az.gov  www.goyff.az.gov

From: Barbara Nicholson-Brown [mailto’ 1
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Deboirah Miller

Subject: Re: Debbie & Seth

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly.

Doors open at 9:30 so I am thinking 10:15 till 11:15 for both, if a 1/2 hour
each and perhaps they can end it together. They were guite dynamic
together on the John Hook show I viewed. I am fired( bad word choice

there) up about this pot thing and hope we can all rally around the not
passing it in November.

They will have the ability to use power point { we will have screen and all the
av equipment) Some of the slides I saw yesterday were heartbreaking.

Anything else you need let me know.
Saturday September 17 - we will be in Hall G.

Thanks again Deborrah
Barbara

Barbara Nicholson-Brown -~ __.. .. ... ____
www.togetheraz.com |www.artofrecovervexpo.com

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/artofrecovery
Inspiring Success on the Road to Recovery

On Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:38 AM, Deborrah Miller <DMiller@az.gov> wrote:

39



Hi Barbara,

If would you please provide me with the following info for Debbie and Seth, we can get you
everything you need. Debbie has agreed to speak and is confirming Seth, we just need the
info. Thanks!

Where:
When: Time for Debhie’s remarks and Time for Seth’'s remarks
How Long for each speaker:

Topics for each speaker:

<image®®l.png> Deborrah Miller
SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington. Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmiller@az.eov  www.goyff.az.gov

From: Barbara Nicholson-Brown [maiito:
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Deborrah Milier

Subject: Debbie & Seth

Hi Deborrah | attended part of the conference yesterday.. powerful keynote speaker
with great info.

When you get the Ok that Debbie and Seth will be at the Expo | would love to get head
shots for the home page and promote them being there.

Thanks

Barbara

Barbara Nicholson-Brown - e
www.togetheraz.com | www.artofrecoveryexpo.com

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/artofrecovery
Inspiring Success on the Road to Recovery

40



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:47 PM

To: Seth Leibsohn; Barbara Nicholson-Brown
Cc: Tonya Hamilton; Deborrah Miller; Sam Burba
Subject: RE: Big thank you

We are the grateful ones to you Barb!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

ak@az.gov www.qoyff.az.qov

From: Seth Leibsohn [maiito: 1]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Barbara Nicholson-Brown

Cc: Debbie Moak; Tonya Hamilton; Deborrah Miller; Sam Burba
Subject: Re: Big thank you

And we all with you, Barbara. Thank you for all you did and for having us!
On Sep 19, 2016, at 1:40 PM, Barbara Nicholson-Brown < - T i> wrote:
My heart is fuli! Thank you for taking time to be with us at the Expo. Very

powerful messages from Seth and Debbie, you both had me in tears from
your passion and commitment to bringing the message.

Thank you is not enough, I am proud to be on this journey with you.

Barbara

Barbara Nicholson-Brown -
2016 ART OF RECOVERY EXPO
Saturday Sept.17 - Phx Convention Center

www.artofrecoveryexpo.com www.togetheraz.com




Inspiring Success on the Road to Recovery



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn

Subject: RE: radio interview invite

Perfect thank youl

Debbie Moak

Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washinaton Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix. AZ 85007

dmoak@. az:gov

[

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto:

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: radio interview invite

Of course it works. Don't worry at all. There's a reason busy people are busy. :-). Book the 27th!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2015, at 8:36 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:

f always hate, when someone is offering you an opportunity, to say how full my calendar is currently. |
don’t have an afternoon at that time open until the 27", | entirely understand if my cormplicated
calendar just won’t work for youl

Thank you for being so gracious.

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor’s Office of Youlh, Faith and Family
1700 W, Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoa k@‘ az:gov

From: Seth Leibschn [mailtg:
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: Re: radio interview invite

The only prob is there's a show that needs my studio by five so it won't be enough to time.
Perhaps the 13th? Or another day the following week?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2015, at 8:27 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:

Seth,



Thank you for the kind offer and support. Might it be possible to convene on the 12™
but at 4:307? That extra 30 minutes allows travel time as | wrap a previously scheduled
meeting with Mrs. Ducey. Hope that might work. Thank you for the offer.

Debbie Moak
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix. A7 85007

dmeoa k@‘ az.'gov

G e e memg = emm w4

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto:
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 7:17 AM
To: Debbie Moak

Subject: radio interview invite

Debbie,

[ wonder what next Weds or Thurs—the 12th or 13th—might look like on your
calendar to come to my studio for an hour around 4 pm and talk about everything
you, your staff, and YFF is doing—Ilike I did with McKay and others. 1t’d air at 9
that night on 960am/KKNT and I'd send you a permalink you can use or send
around or do whatever you want with also?7??

Always

Me



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 6:40 PM
To: Deborrah Miller
Subject: Event

Please add Sheila Polk to vip reservation. Tomorrow let's add bio names, speakers and committee members to
the back side of the reserved seating cards.

=] =t DEBBIE MOAK
DIRECTOR
Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230. Phoenix, AZ
85007

|

dmoak@az.cov www.govif.az eov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Annette McGuern
Subject: Friday at 3:00

Please schedule me to be on the Seth Leibsohn radio show for Friday at 3:00

D a— DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix. AZ

85007
| |

|
3
dmoaki@az.cov www.goyif.az.gov




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Amy Bass
Subject: RE: RSVP AUG, 31

You are such a great soldier!

Can | see the evite? Did it go out as ARDP? | am speaking coming from GOYFF.

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Gavernor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family

1700 W, Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov www.qovff.az.qov

From: Amy Bass [mailto |
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 9:46 PM

To: Debbie Moak

Subject: FW: RSVYP AUG, 31

Hi Debbie,
Just wanted to share this with you as an FYl.

Also- | am going to send the email to you and Eva right now- | had a late night BeFreePima Youth Meeting {two of my
staff were out sick ® so | cooked for 18 youth and filled in. Fun but exhausted. ©

Thanks
Amy

a=eFes | Amy Bass, M.S.W.
Pasader Director of Prevention

isstir e tletn Hatnney

Providing Pathways to Wellness & Recovery - www.pasgderanetwork.org

From: Shaundra Higgins

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 12:01 PM
To: Amy Bass < >
Subject: FW: RSVP AUG. 31

FY1....this was sent to Irene, and | received a phone call this morning so | thought you should be made aware.



From: Cindy Narvaez [maijlto:CNarvaezi@azleg.govl
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 9:34 AM

To: [rene Rojas< ., . . . ... ., >
Subject: RSVP AUG. 31

Good Morning,
This is an RSVP for Rep. Gabaldon to attend the Arizonans for Responsible Drug Policy on Wed. Aug. 31. Please confirm
that you have this RSVP.

Thank you,

Arizona House Of Representatives
Assistant To:

Representative Rosanna Gabaldon LD2
Representative Reginald Bolding Jr. LD27
charvaez@azleg.gov

House of Representatives
1700 W. Washington Street, STE H
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2844

WARNING: This is a Privileged and Confidential communication that is intended only for the listed
recipient(s) of this message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any protected personal
health information contained herein is prohibited by state and federal law, including but not limited to Arizona
Revised Statutes Sections 12-2292, 36-509, 41-1959; 42 CFR Part 2; and 45 CFR Part 160 and Subparts A and
C of Part 164. If you believe you have received this message in error, please inform me immediately via e-mail
at the address set forth above; destroy all printed copies; and permanently delete the communication from your
system. Thank you.



From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Seth Leibsohn

Cc: Sam Burba

Subject: RE: sandwich orders please?

Works!

DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
dmoak@az.gov www.goyff.az.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto; o]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Debbie Moak

Cc: Sam Burba

Subject: Re: sandwich orders please?

Duck is running a little behind. There about 12.15

Sent from my iPhone

>0nSep 9, 2016, at 10:31 AM, Debbie Moak <DMoak@az.gov> wrote:
>

> Well Sam is not picky, but | am as you already know:)

>

> Deb wheat, turkey, little mayo, swiss cheese

>

> Club or anything he says.

>

> You fly, | buy! See you soon.

>

Vv vV Vv

>
> DEBBIE MOAK

> DIRECTOR

> Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family

> 1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007



> . i e e dmoak@az.gov www.govff.az.gov

P Original Message-----

> From: Seth Leibsohn [mailto: i
> Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:25 AM

> To: Sam Burba; Debbie Moak

> Subject: sandwich orders please?

>

> I'll bring ‘"em around noon.

>




From: Debbie Moak

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Sheila Polk

Subject: RE: AmeriCorps Grant

Sheila,

I can meet briefly. John and 1 are driving to Tucson to present at the League of Cities dinner tonight so we have to be on
the road by 3:30. Will that help?

Debbie Moalk
Director, Governor's Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washinatan Street | Suite 230 | Phoenix, AZ 85007

dmoak@az.gov

From: Sheila Polk [mailto:Sheila.Polk@yavapai.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 7:49 AM

Ta; Debbie Moak

Cc: Merilee Fowler, MATFORCE Executive Director; Doug Bartosh
Subject: Fwd: AmeriCorps Grant

Importance: High

Hi Debbie,

The negative impact of this decision on Yavapai County is unfathomable and makes no sense. We have been
the gold standard for this program for the last 9 years,

[ am trying not to rush to judgment but I cannot help but think this is somehow related to MATFORCE's
leadership on the marijuana issue.

[ will be at the Child Sex Trafficking meeting today from 1 to 3 at your offices. Can you meet with me either
before or after?

Sheila Polk
Yavapai County Attorney

~~~~~~~~ Original message ~-------

From: Merilee Fowler <~ o>

Date: 08/18/2015 6:27 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: 'Bob Shogren' <bshogren(@az.gov>

Cc: dmoak@az.cov, Sheila Polk < >, 'Doug Bartosh' <dbartosh@cottonwoodaz.gov>
Subject: AmeriCorps Grant

Hi Bob,



I made some of the toughest phone calls I have ever made in my life last night to our AmeriCorps Partners
regarding the decline of our AmeriCorps grant application.

We had multiple AmeriCorps members who had plans to renew for another term, these people will now lose
their living allowance and health insurance with a two week notice,

This decision is devastating people’s lives and the mission of multiple organizations in Yavapai County.

Following are some of the organization who had plans to continue excellent work through their AmeriCorps
members: West Yavapai Guidance Clinic, Senior Peer Program, Prescott Area Woman’s Shelter, Yavapai Big
Brothers/Big Sisters, CASA 4Kids, Yavapai Reentry Project, Beaver Creek Transit, Verde River Greenways,
Yarnell Recovery Group. Based on the focus area of substance abuse we had asked a maj ority of our partners
to change the responsibilities of the AmeriCorps member to address this issue. We had recruited multiple new
partnering agencies including Disabled American Vets (DAV), Steps to Recovery, and the Teen Launch Pad.

I spoke with Ben Olsen, who did receive AmeriCorps slots in Yavapai County. He said he could possibly find a
position for one Partner, Prescott Area Shelter Services, which fills a small hole in a gaping wound for Yavapai
County. Ironically Community Counts partnered with Prescott College to start SERVE Yavapai. We are the
organization who brought the VISTA program to Yavapai County and ran this project for several years before it
went to Prescott College. Ben served as an AmeriCorps member under our organization. Even if Prescott
College could fill the slots, how would this be fair to our organization?

Community Counts has successfully run the AmeriCorps grant for nine years. The agency has done an
excellent job and the positive impact in Yavapai County has been vast. Six of our AmeriCorps Members from
this year are being hired as employees by the agencies they served. Based on our phone call and email prior to
the release of the RFGA, T applied under MATFORCE opposed to Community Counts and again we refocused
the program to primarily address substance abuse issues. The effect of this decision on our agencies is also
huge. It adversely effects our operating income and the work and salaries of staff. I know we have a unique
structure with two agencies, but the quality and impact would not have changed with the grant being under
MATFORCE.

We will be requesting a file review and we also are asking Partners and Members to write letters to share the
impact that this decision will have on them. Something is wrong with our granting system when organizations
receive two weeks’ notice for decisions that have this type of impact.

I am sad and bewildered and simply hurt by the devastation to our County that will result from this
decision. Substance abuse prevention is key for our communities. If there are any possible solutions or
alternatives to this decision, I would greatly appreciate it.

169



Merilee Fowler, Executive Director

MATFORCE www.matforce.ore Community Counts: www.communitycountsaz.org

** Please note my new email address is

LA
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From: Debbie Moak
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Sheila Polk
Subject: Re: SB 1283 Prescription Drug Monitoring Program
Let me check Sheila.
£ D— DEBBIE MOAK

DIRECTOR
Governor’'s Office of Youth, Faith and Family
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
X
|

|
dmoak®az.gov www.goyif.az.gov

On Apr 12, 20186, at 3:21 PM, Sheila Polk < > wrote:

Hi Debbie,
| hope this email finds you well.
This hill has passed both the Senate and the House. One of our MATFORCE board members, Dr. Leon

Cattolico, would LOVE to be present when the Governor signs the bill. He was a Hon Kachina Awardee
in 2015 for his work to reduce prescription drug abuse. http://honkachina.org/2015-honorees/

| sent Mike Liburdi a text a couple of weeks ago but have not heard back. Any help you can give us to
help fulfill Dr. C's desire to be present would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Sheilr Pnlk Yavanal Countv Attorney
!
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